
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 
August 13, 2025 

 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

And  
1539 Anderson Rd. 

Hendersonville, TN 37075 
 

5:00 p.m. 
(General Open Session begins at 6:00 p.m.)  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session on this agenda will be made available for public 
inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents will be 
made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  Oral 

presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Oral presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting August 13, 2025 
Page 2 
 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  

  
2.  STUDY SESSION – Transition to Independent Living Update   

Board Goals SAP #3 and #4 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
4.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

 
A. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
B. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
C. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

  Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543, 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

D. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) 
of Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9 

  1 Potential Case  
E. Significant exposure to Litigation Pursuant to paragraph 2 of subdivision (d) of 

Govt. Code section 54956.9. 
1 potential case 
Claim or demand available for public inspection upon request 

F. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

G. Conference with Real Property Negotiations  
  Property: Parkside Development, LLC (APN 032-152-34)  
  Agency Negotiator: Mike Giacomini, VP of Administrative Services  

Under Negotiation: Sale or Lease of Property, Including Price and Terms of 
Payment   

H. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
  Title: Superintendent/President 

 
5. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTION 

 
6. FLAG SALUTE 

 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS  
 
8.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting August 13, 2025 
Page 3 
 
 
9.  PRESENTATION – Foundation Update (Board Goal SAP #7)  
 
10. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular Meeting Held July 9, 2025  
 
11. NEW BUSINESS  

A. Request for Ratification – Cougar Dorms 13-14 Mold Remediation; $10,600.00  
  

B. Request for Ratification – Change Order No. 1 – Cougar Dorms 13-14 Mold 
Remediation; Additional Cost of $2,100.00 for a New Total of $12,700.00  

 
C. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Proposed Revisions to Classified 

Collective Bargaining Agreement – Appendix F – Benefits Highlights  
 

D. First Reading – Revision of Board Policy #2431 – Superintendent/President 
Selection 

 
E. First Reading = Review of Board Policy #3050 – Institutional Code of Ethics  

 
 12.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – X)  
 

A. Request for Approval – Purchase of Caring Campus Program; Estimated 
$100,000.00  
 

B. Request for Approval – Agreement between Kern County Superintendent of 
Schools (KCSOS) and West Kern Community College District (WKCCD) for the 
Early Care, Education and Family Studies (ECEFS) Program; 8/14/25 – 6/30/26 
  

C. Request for Approval – Agreement between Department of Rehabilitation (DOR) 
and West Kern Community College District DBA Taft College (Program) for 
Contract #33082; Fiscal Years 2025-2028; TIL Non-Federal 25% Certified Match 
$35,830 Each Year for 3 Years  

 
D. Request for Approval – Adjustment of Capacity and Age Range in Licensing for 

the Taft College Children’s Center; One-Time Application Fee of $25.00  
 

E. Request for Ratification – Sonoma State University and West Kern Community 
College District Agreement for the Taft College Child Development Lab School; 
8/1/25 – 6/30/26  

 
F. Request for Approval – Consultant Agreement with Carol Velas as Nursing 

Program Director; 8/15/25 – 6/30/26; $125.00 per Hour, Not to Exceed 500 Hours  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting August 13, 2025 
Page 4 
 

 
G. Request for Approval – MGT Impact Solutions, Cisco Flex (Phone System) Quote 

#Q-00093476; 8/31/25 – 8/30/28; $56,632.80  
 

H. Request for Approval – Microsoft Campus Agreement 2025 (Year 6 of 6), 
Agreement with Foundation of California Community Colleges (FCCC) to Provide 
Microsoft Campus Agreement with Computerland of Silicon Valley; 9/16/25 – 
9/15/26; $43,641.15 

 
I. Request for Approval – Fire Alarm Inspection Service Agreement with All-Tech 

Fire & Security; 8/1/25 – 7/31/28; Year 1 Expense is $28,300.00  
 

J. Request for Ratification – Contract for Professional Services with Education 
Support Services in Affiliation with Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Rudd and Romo – 
Consultant Edward Knudson; 7/1/25 – 6/30/25; $225.00 per Hour, Not to Exceed 
200 Hours  

 
K. Request for Approval – Computerland – FCCC Adobe ETLA Year 1 of 3, Adobe 

Enterprise Term License Agreement, Quote #QU-17387-X0V0R1; 8/26/25 – 
8/25/26; $19,769.56 

 
L. Request for Approval – CDWG – Commvault Standard Support Renewal, Quote 

#PMMD063; 9/1/25-8/31/26; $14,187.51 
 

M. Request for Ratification – Academic Senate for California Community Colleges 
Open Educational Resources Content Review Services Agreement; 8/1/25 – 
6/30/26; $10,00.00  

 
N. Request for Approval – CDWG Cisco Umbrella Subscription Renewal, Quote 

#710045; 10/13/25 – 10/12/26; $4,992.92  
 

O. Request for Approval – Daikin Applied 3-Year Renewal for Taft College Chiller 
Inspection and Maintenance; Effective 9/1/25; Year 1 $5,120.00  

 
P. Request for Approval – Use of Classic Charter Bus for Disney Trip; One-Day Trip; 

$3,129.00   
 

Q. Request for Approval – Adaptigent – NetCOBOL Maintenance Renewal, Quote 
#00020206; 9/1/25 – 8/31/26; $2,174.54 

 
R. Request for Approval – Master Agreement between Independent Living Center 

of Kern County (ILCKC) and Taft College for American Sign Language (ASL) 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting August 13, 2025 
Page 5 
 

Services; 8/25/25 – 8/31/26; Hourly Rates of $85 to $140 Plus Expenses as 
Outlined  

 
S. Request for Approval – Master Agreement between Sorenson Communications 

and Taft College for American Sign Language (ASL) Services; 8/25/25 – 8/31/26; 
Hourly Rates Range $140-300 Plus Expenses as Outline  
 

T. Request for Approval – Limited Service Agreement with CI Solutions; 8/28/25 – 
8/27/26; $490.00  

 
U. Request for Approval – Change Order No. 1 – TC – Library/Student Services Auto 

Doors; Credit of $10,000.00  
 

V. Request for Approval – Change Order No. 1 – CDC Flooring Replacement; Credit 
of $10,000.00  

 
W. Request for Approval – Change Order No. 1 – Taft College CDC Exterior Painting; 

Credit of $8,500.00 
 
X. Ratification of the July 2025 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  

 
13. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
14.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Academic (Appendix I)  
B. Classified/Confidential/Management Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Separations (Appendix III) 

 
15.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2025/26  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2025/26 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, July 2025 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, July 2025 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, July 2025 
6. Employee Travel Report – July 2025 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

   
16.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting August 13, 2025 
Page 6 
 
17. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 10, 2025, at 

5:00 p.m.  
 
18.  CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
19. ADJOURNMENT 



 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
July 9, 2025 

 
The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 5:00 p.m. by President Kathy Orrin. Secretary Mike Eveland and trustee Dawn Cole was also in 
attendance. Trustee Jeremy Gregory attended via teleconference. Trustee Billy White was absent. Interim 
Superintendent/President Dr. Leslie Minor and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance. Votes 
were taken by roll call due to teleconference attendee.  
 
STUDY SESSION  
The Board and District staff toured facility projects and visited campus signage improvements.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 
 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
At 5:31 p.m. it was moved by Secretary Eveland, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, that 
the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following matters: 

A. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
B. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
C. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

  Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543, 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

D. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) 
of Government Code Section 54956.9 

  1 Potential Case  
E. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 48900 

et. Seq. and 48912(b)  
F.   Conference with Real Property Negotiations  

  Property: Parkside Development, LLC (APN 032-152-34)  
  Agency Negotiator: Mike Giacomini, VP of Administrative Services  

Under Negotiation: Sale or Lease of Property, Including Price and Terms of Payment   
G. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 

Title: Superintendent/President  
 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
At 5:59 p.m., it was moved by Secretary Eveland, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, 
to reconvene in Public Session. President Orrin announced that there was action taken under Closed 
Session Agenda Item G by a unanimous vote of 4 to 0 with all trustees voting yes to approve Resolution 
2025/26-01 – Superintendent/Presidential Search Process. The action was on a motion by Trustee 
Gregory, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried (copy attached to official minutes).  
  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 9, 2025 
Page 2 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President Orrin led the pledge of allegiance.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS  
There was no public comment. 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
There was no general communication. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
Ms. Criss noted corrections to items discussed in the consent agenda section. On a motion by Secretary 
Eveland, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, the minutes of the Regular Meeting held 
June 11, 2025 were approved as amended (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
NEW BUSINESS  
Request for Approval – Taft College G-8 Allied Health Lab Remodel Project ; $212,490.00   
Vice President of Administrative Services Mike Giacomini said that this project would continue work on 
office space, a simulation lab, and flooring for the Allied Health program in the G buildings. On a motion 
by Trustee Cole, seconded by Secretary Eveland and unanimously carried, this request was approved 
(copy attached to official minutes).   

 
Request for Approval – CSEA Job Creation – Lead Career Education Coordinator  
Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources, explained that the position is a new position in 
the Transition to Independent Living program. The duties will be funded by regional center funding by 
expanding services the shared students/clients. On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Secretary 
Eveland and unanimously carried, this item was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Proposed Revisions to Classified Collective Bargaining 
Agreement – Safety Shoe Requirement  
Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources, said that this recommended revision would 
allow closed-toe shoe with a back covering to be worn at the Child Development Center. On a motion by 
Secretary Eveland, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, this item was approved (copy 
attached to official minutes).  
 
First Reading – Proposed Revisions to Classified Collective Bargaining Agreement – Appendix F – Benefits 
Highlights  
Ms. del Rosario explained that the cost of the current plan had a substantial rate increase, so the Health 
Benefits Committee convened to review options. The recommended option has been ratified by the 
classified union and is before the Board this month. The faculty union is expected to also recommend 
the selection of this option (copy attached to official minutes).  

 
CONSENT AGENDA  

A. Request for Approval – Final Project Proposal (FPP) – Taft College Vocational Center  
B. Request for Approval – 2027-2031 Five-Year Capital Outlay Plan (5YCOP) 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 9, 2025 
Page 3 
 
 

C. Information Item – WKCCD Taft College Children’s Center 2024-25 Annual Program Self-
Evaluation  

D. Request for Approval – MOU and Lease Agreement with West Kern Adult Education Network 
(WKAEN) for Construction Trades Adult Education Classes at 108 Village Way; WKCCD 
Reimbursement of Materials and Fees, WKAEN to Provide Labor 

E. Request for Approval – WKCCD 2025-26 Accident Insurance Renewal for Students/Intercollegiate 
Athletes; 8/1/25 – 7/31/26; $80,837.00  

F. Request for Ratification – Consultant Agreement with Dr. Vicki Kimbrough as an Educational 
Consultant; 5/22/25 – 6/30/26; $100.00 per Hour, Not to Exceed 500 Hours  

G. Request for Ratification – Services & Hosting Agreement with Coursedog, Inc.; Effective 7/1/25, 5 
Year Agreement; First Year Cost Plus Implementation Costs $74,672.00  

H. Request for Approval – Everlast Laser Welder Purchase Approval; $13,097.16  
I. Request for Approval – Liftango, Carpool Software for TC Students, Staff and Faculty; 8/1/25 – 

1/1/26; $1,000.00 per Month 
J. Ratification of the June 2024 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  

 
On a motion by Secretary Eveland, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, items A and J were 
approved (copies attached to official minutes). 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
There were no comments. 
 
EMPLOYMENT  
On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary Eveland, the Employment Items below were 
approved by the following vote (Employment Items A-C are attached to official minutes):  

A. Academic Employment 
B. Classified Employment  
C. Separations  

Yes:   Mike Eveland, Jeremy Gregory, Dr. Kathy Orrin 
No:   None  
Abstain:  None  
Absent:  Billy White 
 
REPORTS  
 
Financial Reports  
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes).  
 
Financial Reports (For Information):  

1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2024/2025  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2024/25 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000 or Greater, June 2025 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, June 2025 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, June 2025 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 9, 2025 
Page 4 
 
 

6. Employee Travel Report – June 2025 
 
Trustee Reports  
Trustee Gregory and President Orrin commended the TIL staff for the annual awards dinner and 
graduation ceremony events. They noted that the events are always well done and meaningful for the 
students, families and staff.  
 
Administrative Services 
Mike Giacomini, Vice President of Administrative Services, said that year end activities are underway in 
Fiscal Services and that staff continue to monitor state budget details with the state budget now finalized. 
He provided a brief update to Maintenance and Operations projects across the campus.  
 
Foundation  
Dr. Sheri Horn-Bunk, Executive Director of Foundation and Institutional Advancement, told the Board that 
the Community Spirit award given at the Cougar Cookout will be awarded in memoriam to Vic 
Killingsworth. The event will also showcase the community’s Oildorado event and a check presentation to 
the District. Dr. Horn-Bunk noted that the Foundation raised $1.8 million this fiscal year.  
 
Marketing and Community Relations  
Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community Relations, is is continuing work to make 
marketing resources accessible.  
 
Student Services  
Dr. Rashitta Brown Elize, Interim Vice President of Student Services, shared information on the Promise 
pledge luncheon from the Financial Aid department. She also explained that the Financial Aid department 
is working with Kern County Superintendent of Schools to meet the requirement for in-person 
identification verification due to an update from the Department of Education. Many students reside in 
Bakersfield so the department is utilizing KCSOC as a proctor.  
 
Cecilia Alvarado, Dean of Student Services, shared details of the Liftango agreement on tonight’s agenda 
that will assist students with a transportation barrier. She shared information on upcoming Cougar Day 
registration events as well as a summer academy day for incoming freshmen. 
 
Information and Institutional Effectiveness 
Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President of Information and Institutional Effectives, said that work continues on the 
accreditation midterm report and an update of the Strategic Action Plan. With the pilot use of the 
Comprehensive Program Review process coming to an end, staff are using feedback to edit materials and 
will be working to adopt the process permanently. The Information Technology staff continue to assist 
with system updates across the campus.  
 
Instruction  
Greg Bormann, Interim Vice President of Instruction, is working with the City of Taft correctional facility to 
determine services the College can provide detainees. He is also looking into the feasibility of adding 
corrections courses.     
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 9, 2025 
Page 5 
 
 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT REPORT 
Dr. Minor recently attended a Board of Supervisors’ public hearing on oil permitting in Kern County and 
spoke as an advocate for the energy industry. The TIL staff hosted students and families at two events for 
graduates. The annual awards dinner and graduation ceremony honored students and allow families to 
celebrate the accomplishments of their students from the program.  
 
CLOSED SESSION  
There was no continuation of closed session. 
 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, August 13, 2025.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 6:56 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Secretary Eveland and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 

Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Mike Eveland, Secretary 



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: July 30, 2025

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Mike Giacomini, Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: August 13, 2025

Title of Board Item: Cougar Dorms 13-14 Moid Remediation

Background:

Mold was discovered during routine maintenance in the restroom that serves Cougar Dorm
rooms 13 and 14. Remediation, abatement, and post-remediation verification must be
performed before the rooms may be used for the Fall semester.

Proposals were requested from three (3) vendors, with MQS Construction Inc. being the
low proposer for a total sum of $10,600.00. It should be noted that estimates for mold
abatement are based on the stated scope of work and what is visible at the time of the job
walk. Should additional mold be found during demolition, and work beyond what was
originally estimated is necessary, the additional scope of work and proposal must be in
writing and provided in advance for approval. Please see the attached Estimate Tabulation,
Proposal, and contract with MQS Construction Inc.

It is requested that the Board of Trustees ratify the award of the Cougar Dorms 13-14 Mold
Remediation project to MQS Construction Inc.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard: BOT Strategic Action Pian Goal #13. SAP Leading
Indicator #13. Accreditation Standards III.B.I, III.B.2, and III.B.3.

Terms fif applicablel: Pursuant to the contract.

Expense fif applicable): $10,600.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

This project is a Dorm Fund expenditure.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President













TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: August 4, 2025

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Mike Glacomini, Vice President of Administrative Services^^

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: August 13, 2025

Title of Board Item: Change Order No. 1 - Cougar Dorms 13-14 Mold Remediation

Background:

The Cougar Dorms 13-14 Mold Remediation project was awarded to MQS Construction Inc.
In the course of demolition, an additional leak, mold, and impacted drains were discovered.
Scope of work for Change Order No. 1 includes the following: Remove and replace the old
shower valve; Remove and replace drywall, tile, and install vinyl; Remove galvanized drains
and replace with ABS drains. The total additional cost for Change Order No. 1 is $2,100.00,
bringing the total new contract sum to $12,700.00.

Please see the attached Change Order No. 1. It is requested that the Board of Trustees
ratify Change Order No. 1 of the Cougar Dorms 13-14 Mold Remediation project.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard: BOT Strategic Action Plan Goal #13. SAP Leading
Indicator #13. Accreditation Standards ill.B.I, III.B.2, and III.B.3.

Terms (if applicable): Please see attached Change Order No. 1.

Expense fif applicable): Change Order No. 1 additional cost of $2,100.00, with a total new
contract sum of $12,700.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicablel:

This project is a Dorm Fund expenditure.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: June 24, 2025

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: August 13, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Second Reading: Proposed revisions to Classified Collective Bargaining Agreement-
Appendix F-Benefits Highlights

Background:
As part of continuing dialogue through the Taft College Classified Collective Bargaining
Committee, the parties have reached a consensus regarding retiree insurance benefits
for retirees over 65.

The parties agree, effective January 1,2026, that Appendix F, Benefit Highlights, shall be
modified to include a short summary of the plan benefits and costs provided by Anthem.
The current Benefits Highlights is attached as Exhibit 1 and the revised Benefits Highlights
Is attached as Exhibit 2.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

Standard.III.D.16

lercnsiilapplLcaMel:
NA

Expense (if applicable):

The District will incur no additional financial obligation.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if appllcabLe):
The change in insurance benefits for retirees aged 65 and older is expected to yield
approximately 23.04% in cost savings for the District compared to continuing with the
current provider.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President

















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

July 31, 2025

Sarah Chss, Exec. Asst. to the Superintendent/President

Dr. Kathy Orrin, Board President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: August 13, 2025

Title of Board item:

Board Policy Revision - BP #2431 - Superintendent/President Selection

Background:

The Board Policy listed above will solidify the process for Superintendent/President selection
when a vacancy occurs. This process in alignment with legislative mandates as well as
accreditation standards.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

Board Goal Board Effectiveness #2

Terms fif applicablel:

N/A

Expense fif applicablel:

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicablel:
N/A

Approved:

Sarah Criss, Exec. Asst. to the Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

July 7, 2025

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President

information Item

Board Meeting Date: August 13, 2025

Title of Board item:

Board Policy Review

Background:

The Board Policy listed below has been reviewed and found to be consistent with District
practice and current recommended practices from the Community College League of
California's Policy and Procedure Services as best practice.

BP #3050 institutional Code of Ethics

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

Board Goal Strategic Action Plan #4

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense fif appiicablel:
N/A

Fiscal Impact including Source of Funds flf applicable):

N/A

Approved: \jA^—^
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: August 7, 2025

Submitted by: Gregory Bormann, Interim Vice President of Instruction

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: August 13, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Purchase of Caring Campus Training Program

Background:

The Institute for Evidence-Based Change has created the Caring Campus training program
for college campuses to create an environment where students feel more connected to
their college and are therefore more likely to be retained, persist from one semester to

another, and complete their academic goals. This program will support mathematic and
English courses in an effort to increase student academic success.

This training program will coach both faculty, staff, and administrators in behavior changes
that improve and enhance student success initiatives. This program will positively impart
retention.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

SAP 3 & 4

Terms (if applicable):

District Grant and/or Categorical Funds will be used

Expense (if applicable):

Estimated at $100,000

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (If applicable):

Approved: Y
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

July 28,2025

Jaime Lopez, Dean of Instruction

Greg Bormann, Interim Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: August 13,2025

Title of Board Item:

Agreement between Kem County Superintendent of Schools (KCSOS) and West Kem
Community College District (WKCCD) for the Early Care, Education and Family Studies
(ECEFS) Program.

Background:
KCSOS and WKCCD have a longstanding history of collaboration to support our local
education system to educate our children. The purpose of this MOU is to extend the
collaboration between KCSOS and WKCCD for the academic year 2025-2026 to continue
providing training to local teachers, aides and assistants working in local Transitional
Kindergarten programs. KCSOS will recruit, refer, and fund tuition fees for a cohort of 30 local
educators to enroll in ECEFS courses offered at Taft College.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

SAP 3 & 8

Terms (if applicable!:
August 14,2025- June 30,2026

Expense (if applicable);
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Approved:
Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: July 28, 2025

Submitted by: Megan Romero, TIL Program Director

Area Administrator: Heather del Rosario, VP Human Resources

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: August 13, 2025

Title of Board Item: Request for Approval of Agreement between Department of
Rehabilitation (DOR) and West Kern Community College District
DBA Taft College (Program) for Contract #33082

Background: The Taft College Transition to Independent Living (TIL) Program is seeking
to enhance its services by establishing a formal partnership with the California Department
of Rehabilitation (DOR) through the WorkAbility III (WAIN) program. WorkAbility III is a
statewide program designed to increase access to employment services for individuals with
disabilities by supporting collaborative efforts between post-secondary institutions and the
DOR. Through this partnership, and in collaboration with Taft College's Disabled Students
Programs and Services (DSPS) department, the TIL Program would be authorized to
provide the following services: vocational assessments, internships, employment
preparation, job development, job placement, and employment retention services. These
services are intended to support students in obtaining and maintaining Competitive
Integrated Employment (CIE). Participation in the WorkAbility III program will also create
additional staffing opportunities within the TIL Program to support the delivery of these
services. The DOR has outlined annual expectations including referral goals, case openings,
and closures, all of which will be tracked and reported as part of the agreement.
This partnership will strengthen and expand our existing network of community and
agency collaborations.

Boa rd G oal/Acc redita t iotLStaoJla^rd: SAP #4

Terms (if applicable): Fiscal years, 2025 through 2028

Expense (if applicable): TIL non-federal 25% certified match $35,830 each year for 3
years.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable): DOR Federal Funds $140,172
each year for 3 years. TIL non-federal 25% certified match $35,830 each year for 3 years.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President













































































































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: July 30, 2025

Submitted by: Meghan Hall-Silveira, Program Director

f
Area Administrator: Mike Giacomini, Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: August 13, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Adjustment of Capacity and Age Range in Licensing for the Taft College Children's Center

Background:

The Taft College Children's Center currently operates two separate Community Care
Licenses (CCL) that allow us to serve children from birth through age 6. At present, both
licenses authorize us to care for up to 36 Infants and 150 preschool-aged children. Due to
the evolving needs and CCL moving to a single-site license system, we are requesting
approval to consolidate the two Community Care Licenses into one, change our capacity,
and change the age range to 1.5 years through age 6.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

BFR#1, BFR#2, BE#1,and BE#2

Terms (If applicable!: N/A

Expense fif applicable^:
A one-time application fee of $25.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Ongoing cost savings as the overall licensing cost will decrease due to the reduction in
licensed capacity and moving to a single-site license.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: July 9, 2025

Submitted by: Jaime Lopez, Dean of Instruction

Area Administrator: Greg Bormann, Interim Vice President of Instruction

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: August 13, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Sonoma State University and West Kern Community College District Agreement for the Taft
College Child Development Lab School

Background:

Sonoma State University's (SSU) College of Education offers degree programs in a wide
variety of academic disciplines, which are academically enhanced by practical experiences
outside of the traditional classroom setting. SSU is seeking to establish an agreement that
will provide their students, including TC graduates and employees enrolled, with access to
practical fleldwork experience pursuant to the terms of this agreement and serve as a
learning site, offering facilities, resources and supervision to SSU students. Partnership
would support the educational advancement oflC graduates and staff.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

SAPS

Terms (if applicable):

August 1, 2025-June 30, 2026

Expense fif applicable):

None

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

None

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President



























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: July 15, 2025

Submitted by: Greg Bormann, Interim Vice President of Instruction

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: August 13, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Consultant Agreement with Carol Velas as Nursing Program Director

Background:

With this contract for professional services, Carol Velas will develop the reports and studies
required for the bachelor degree in nursing. These include the Feasibility Study Report, the
Self-Study Report, policies and procedures for the program, handbooks, orientation
manuals, prelicensure nursing curriculum, and Job descriptions.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

SAP 4

Terms (if applicable):

August 15, 2025 - June 30, 2026

Expense (if applicable):
$125 per Hour (not to exceed 500 hours)

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
CTE Funds.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: July 29, 2025

Submitted by: Brett Redc^lWormation Technology Director
Area Administrator: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

August 13, 2025

Title of Board Item:

MGT Impact Solutions

Cisco Flex (phone system) 3-year Contract

Quote: #Q-00093476

Background:

MGT Cisco Flex phone system 3-year contract. The phone system provides essential
internal and external communications for our staff, students and community, with

functions including voice mail, call transfer, and outbound and inbound calling. The phone
system is part of the college emergency alert system.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

Board SAP #9

Terms (If applicable):

System license renewal term dates: 8/31/2025 - 8/30/2028

Expense fif applicable):

Total cost of the license renewal: $56,632.80

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Included in the ITS budget.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President

















































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: July 30, 202!

Submitted by: Brett Brett Redd,information Technology Director

Area Administrator: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

August 13, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Microsoft Campus Agreement 2025 (Year 6 of 6)
Agreement with Foundation for California Community Colleges (FCCC) to provide Microsoft
Campus Agreement with Computerland of Silicon Valley.

Background:

Taft College, a member of the Foundation for California Community Colieges, participates
in the Microsoft Campus Agreement. This Agreement allows for reduced costs for licensing
Microsoft products used by campus departments and classrooms.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

Accreditation Standard 3.9

Terms f if applicable):

Terms of the agreement are from September 16, 2025 - September 15, 2026

Expense fif applicable):

Annual Cost of this agreement is $43,641.15.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fIf applicable!:
Cost of this agreement is included in the ITS budget.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: July 17, 2025

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Mike Giacomini, Vice President of Administrative Services^

Subject: Request for Approval '

Board Meeting Date: August 13, 2025

Title of Board Item: Fire Alarm Inspection Service Agreement with All-Tech Fire &
Security

Background:

The college is required to conduct annual testing and certification of fire alarm systems
pursuant to the National Fire Alarm and Signaling Code NFPA72 standards. All-Tech Fire &
Security designed and installed the college's fire alarm systems and has been our preferred
vendor for fire alarm technology and services, including NFPA 72 testing, repair, and
certification services. I have attached a three-year service agreement with All-Tech Fire &
Security for fire alarm inspection and preventative maintenance services. It is requested
that the Board of Trustees approve the attached service agreement.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard: BOT Strategic Action Plan Goal # 9; Accreditation
Standards lll.B.1, I II.B.2, III.B.3, and III.B.4.

Terms fif applicable): August 1, 2025 to July 31, 2028.

Expense fif applicable^: Year 1 expense is $28,300.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds f if applicable):

This is an Unrestricted General Fund expenditure included in the Facilities, Maintenance 8t
Operations budget.

Approved: ^
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

August 7, 2025

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: August 13, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Contract for Professional Services with Education Support Services in Affiliation with
Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Rudd & Rome - Consultant Edward Knudson

Background:

Taft College has contracted with Education Support Services Group, LLC, for consulting
services that include executive coaching and operational assistance to the District and has
chosen to extend these services.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

Strategic Action Plan #2, Board Effectiveness #2

Terms fif applicable):

July 1,2025-June 30, 2025

Expense (if applicable):
$225.00 per Hour, Not to Exceed 200 Hours

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicablel:
District funds will be utilized for these services.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: July 30, 2025

Submitted by: Brett Brett Redd. Information Technology Director

Area Administrator: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

August 13, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Computerland - FCCC Adobe ETLA Year 1 of 3
Adobe Enterprise Term License Agreement

Quote #: QU-17387-X0V0R1

Background:

Adobe Enterprise is a set of applications from Adobe Systems that provides access to a
collection of software used for video editing, web development, and PDF creation. The
college benefits from the software package in several areas across campus, including
Instruction, Student Support Services, and Distance Education. This software also helps the
institution remain in compliance with mandated accessibility standards.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

Accreditation Standard 3.9

Terms fif applicable):

Terms: August 26, 2025 - August 25, 2026

Total cost: $19,769.56

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: July 30, 2025

Submitted by: Brett Brett RedSffnf^mation Technology Director
Area Administrator: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

August 13, 2025

Title of Board Item:

CDWG- Commvault Standard Support Renewal, Quote #PIVI1V1D063

Background:

The Commvault Standard Support is used to back up and safeguard the District's data. It
also allows for the restoration of data in the event of a disaster. This license renewal

provides access to newer versions of the software as well as Monday through Friday (8am-
5pm) call in support.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

Board SAP #9

Terms (if applicable):

Annual renewal will be effective from September 1, 2025 - August 31, 2026.

Expense fif applicable):
Total cost of the contract renewal: $14,187.51.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Included in the ITS budget.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: July 10, 2025

Submitted by: Jaime Lopez, Dean of Instruction

Area Administrator: Greg Bormann, Interim Vice President of Instruction

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date:

August 13, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Academic Senate for California Community Colleges Open Educational Resources Content
Review Services Agreement

Background:

The Academic Senate for California Community Colleges (ASCCC) will provide content

review services to Taft College (Client) for 4 openly licensed textbooks developed through
the Zero Textbook Cost grants. Content reviews will be completed by subject matter
experts contracted by the ASCCC. This agreement wilt support TC in meeting the Zero
Textbook Cost grant objectives including accessibility review.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

SAPS

Terms fif applicable):
August 1, 2025-june 30, 2026

Expense fif applicable):

$10,000

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
To be funded by Zero Textbook Cost grants received by TC.

Approved: I ^
Dr. Leslie Minor, Acting Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: July 30, 2025

Submitted by: Brett ReddxH^formation Technology Director

Area Administrator: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

August 13, 2025

Title of Board Item:

CDWG Cisco Umbrella Subscription Renewal
Quote #: 710045

Background:

The Cisco Umbrella is a security service that checks URLs to make sure that they are not
blacklisted. Reports are received daily informing IT about blocked URLs. This service,
renewed annually, continues to be an additional layer of protections from Malware and
other security issues.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

Board SAP #9

Terms fif applicable):

Software license renewal term dates: October 13, 2025 to October 12, 2026

Expense (if applicable):

Total cost of the subscription renewal: $4,992.92.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Included in the ITS budget.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: July 30, 2025

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Mike Giacomini, Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: August 13, 202S

Title of Board Item:

Daikin Applied 3-Year Renewal for Taft College Chiller Inspection and Maintenance

Background:

Daikin Applied provides inspection and maintenance support services for the Taft College
Chiller.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard: BOX Strategic Action Plan Goal #13. SAP Leading
lndicator#13. Accreditation Standards III.8.1, III.B.2, III.8.3, and III.8.4.

Terms fif applicable): 3-year agreement that is effective 9/1 /2025.

Expense fif applicablel: Year 1: $5,120.00; Year 2: $5,274.00; Year 3: $5,434.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This is a budgeted General Fund expenditure in the Facilities, Maintenance & Operations
budget.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President





























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: July 30, 2025

Submitted by: Megan Romero, TIL Program Director

Area Administrator: Heather del Rosario, VP Human Resources!

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting_Da_te: August 13, 2025

Title of Board Item: Request for Approval, Use of Classic Charter Bus for Disney Trip

Background: The TIL Program's fall trip will be to Disneyland in Anaheim in October. We
anticipate that we will need a 58 passenger Classic Charter coach and will supplement
additional seating with the TIL vehicles. We try to take one trip a semester as a program
and this allows the students to utilize their skills learned such as: communication,

budgeting, self-advocacy, etc.

The inquiry from Classic Charter is attached

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:. SAP #4

Terms (lf_appllcab[e): This is a one-day trip

Exp_ense_(Lfapplicable): $3,129.00

Fiscal jmpact lncludlng Source oLFunds (If appJlcabie): This expense will be paid 100%
from ourTPSID budget.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: July 30, 2025

Submitted by: Brett Brett Red^Wormation Technology Director
Area Administrator: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

August 13, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Adaptigent - NetCOBOL Maintenance Renewal, Quote #00020206

Background:

Adaptigent NetCOBOL Is used for compiling the Banner software on District servers.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

Accreditation Standard 3.9

Terms tif applicable):
Annual maintenance renewal will be effective from September 1, 2025 - August 31, 2026.

Expense (if applicable):
Total cost of the annual renewal contract: $2,174.54.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
Included in the ITS budget.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: July 16, 2025

Submitted by: Janis Mendenhall, DSPS Coordinator/Counselor

Area Administrator: Dr. Rashitta Brown Elize, Interim VP of Student Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: August 13, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Master Agreement Between Independent Living Center of Kern County (ILCKC) and
Taft College for American Sign Language (ASL) Services

Background:

The Independent Living Center of Kern County (ILCKC) shall provide Taft College with
ASL Interpreting Services at a location designated by Taft College to provide
interpretation of spoken word to sign language and/or sign language to spoken word.
This service is needed to accommodate people needing ASL interpreting for access to Taft
College's services and programs.

Terms (if applicable):

August 25, 2025 - August 31, 2026

Expense (if applicable):

The hourly rates range from $85/hour to $140/hour depending on the format of service
(virtual, in-person, etc.) date, and time of event or circumstance. Travel time and mileage
rates may apply in addition to the hourly rate.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

DSPS or District funds dependent on event and function.

Approved:
Leslie Minor, Ph.D.,Interim Superintendent/President

















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: July 23, 2025

Submitted by: Janis Mendenhall, DSPS Coordinator/Counselor

Area Administrator: Dr. Rashitta Brown Elise, Interim VP of Student Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: August 13, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Master Agreement Between Sorenson Communications and Taft College for American
Sign Language (ASL) Services

Background:

Sorenson Communications shall provide Taft College with ASL Interpreting Services (on
site and virtual) at a location designated by Taft College to provide interpretation of
spoken word to sign language and/or sign language to spoken word. This service is
needed to accommodate people needing ASL interpreting for access to Taft College's
services and programs. Sorenson provides certified ASL Interpreters who have
experience in the subject area and finds replacement interpreters as needed.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard:

Strategic Action Plan #3 and #4

Terms (if applicable):

August 25, 2025 - August 31, 2026

Expense (if applicable):
The hourly rates range from $140/hour to $300/hour depending on the format of service
(virtual, in-person, etc.) date, and time of event or circumstance. Travel time and mileage
rates may apply in addition to the hourly rate.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

DSPS or District funds dependent on event and function.

Approved:

<

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: July 30, 2025

Submitted by: Kenzie Stearman, Bookstore Assistant Manager ̂
Area Administrator: Mike Giacomini, Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: August 13, 2025

Title of Board Item: Limited-Service Agreement with Cl Solutions

Background:

We are currently on an annual Agreement with Cl Solutions to service our ID Card Printer,
which includes parts and labor. Our Agreement is set to expire; therefore, I recommend
that the Board approve renewing our agreement with Cl Solutions for a total cost of
$490.00 for the 25/26 fiscal year.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard: SAP #4

Terms fif applicable): 8/28/2025 to 8/27/2026

Expense fif applicable): $490.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
The expense will be included in the 2025-26 Bookstore budget

Approved:
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: July 16, 2025

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Mike Giacomini, Vice President of Administrative Service^
pi

Subject: Request for Approval /

Board Meeting Date: August 13, 2025

Title of Board Item: Change Order No. 1 - TC - Library/Student Services Auto Doors

Background:

This project involves the installation of automatic door openers at the main entrances of
the Library and Student Services buildings.

Please see the attached copy of Change Order No. 1 for the TC - Library/Student Services
Auto Doors project as submitted by AP Architects for MTZ Construction, the contractor.
This Change Order is a credit for unused allowance monies for this project totaling
$10,000.00. The original Contract Sum for this project was $29,235.59. With this Change
Order, the new Contract Sum is $19,235.59.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard: BOT Strategic Action Plan Goal #'s 13 and 15. SAP
Leading lndicator#13. Accreditation Standards I I I.B.I, III.B.2, and I II.B.4.

Terms fif applicable): Not applicable.

Expense fif applicable): None. This Change Order is a credit of $10,000.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Not applicable.

Approved:
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: July 16, 2025

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Mike Giacomini, Vice President of Administrative Services^>jf^
Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: August 13, 2025

Title of Board Item: Change Order No. 1 - CDC Flooring Replacement

Background:

This is a project for flooring replacement in the main building of the Taft College Child
Development Center.

Please see the attached copy of Change Order No. 1 for the CDC Flooring Replacement
project as submitted by AP Architects for Rod-West Floor Covering LLC, the contractor. This
Change Order is a credit for unused allowance monies for this project totaling $10,000.00.
The original Contract Sum for this project was $89,000.00. With this Change Order, the new
Contract Sum is $79,000.00.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard: BOT Strategic Action Plan Goal #13. SAP Leading
Indicator #13. Accreditation Standards 111.B.I, lli.B.2, and II1.B.4.

Terms (If applicable^: Not applicable.

Expense fif applicable): None. This Change Order is a credit of $10,000.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (If applicable): Not applicable.

Approved:
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: July 16, 2025

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Mike Giacomini, Vice President of Administrative Servic^^
Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: August 13, 2025

Title of Board Item: Change Order No. 1 - Taft College CDC Exterior Painting

Background:

This is a project for exterior painting of the Taft College Child Development Center.

Please see the attached copy of Change Order No. 1 for the Taft College CDC Exterior
Painting project as submitted by AP Architects for Pacific Rim Painting Inc., contractor.
During this project, it was necessary to use allowance monies totaling $1,500.00 for
unanticipated stucco repairs. This Change Order is a credit for unused allowance monies
for this project totaling $8,500.00. The original Contract Sum for this project was
$32,000.00. With this Change Order, the new Contract Sum is $23,500.00.

Board Goal/Accreditation Standard: BOT Strategic Action Plan Goal #13. SAP Leading
indicator #13. Accreditation Standards III.B.I, III.B.2, and lll.B.4.

Terms fif applicable): Not applicable.

Expense fif applicable): None. This Change Order is a credit of $8,500.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Not applicable.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President





 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-July -25 through 31- July-25 FY 25-26 
78074659 07/02/2025  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0081546 17HV-WR3N-3XH4   11000   113     6412    67801          114.76 
                                                             I0081547 1KWD-JMLX-YGHQ   11000   113     4311    67801           35.70 
                                                             I0081558 1GTG-H6XW-HQP1   11000   113     4310    67801           23.80 
78074660 07/02/2025  A00353691Bimbo Bakeries USA, Inc.       I0081554 83016790007236   32000   422     4410    69400          100.90 
                                                             I0081560 83016790007114   32000   422     4410    69400          104.14 
78074661 07/02/2025  A00200388Capital Industrial Medical S   I0081552 110342           32000   422     4310    69400           66.12 
78074662 07/02/2025  A00284647CCS Disaster Recovery Servic   I0081549 6774             11000   113     5644    67801        3,420.00 
78074663 07/02/2025  A00258334CISOA                          I0081563 2601             11000   113     5210    66002          300.00 
78074664 07/02/2025  A00200225Darling Ingredients Inc.       I0081553 14144143         32000   422     5850    69400           75.00 
78074665 07/02/2025  A00200995Educause                       I0081551 EDU-M1B5E1       11000   113     5641    67801           77.00 
78074666 07/02/2025  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0081561 90198656         32000   422     4410    69400          755.96 
78074667 07/02/2025  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0081559 8-899-66159      11000   401     5940    67705           39.54 
78074668 07/02/2025  A00332921Ferrilli                       I0081548 SIN011336        11000   113     5510    67801        2,707.50 
78074669 07/02/2025  A00200707Keenan & Associates            I0081564 322133           11000   412     5510    67300        5,000.00 
78074670 07/02/2025  A00352916LSA Associates, Inc.           I0081556 199598           11000   401     5510    67200       16,270.18 
78074671 07/02/2025  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0081562 65484005         32000   422     4410    69400          730.18 
78074672 07/02/2025  A00263777SWACC                          I0081557 322131           11000   401     5320    67702      124,662.00 
                                                                                       11000   401     5310    67702       40,757.00 
                                                                                       11000   401     5390    67702       15,905.00 
78074673 07/02/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0081555 479079821        32000   422     4410    69400        2,027.41 
                                                             I0081565 479058851        32000   422     4410    69400        6,417.79 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        2,162.80 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,086.14 
78074674 07/02/2025  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0081550 496368           11000   113     6412    67801           43.29 
78074675 07/09/2025  A002000164Imprint                       I0081594 13849706         31000   423     4310    69100          653.94 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           77.41 
78074676 07/09/2025  A00202408ACCT                           I0081596 I-128112         11000   101     5210    66004        5,147.00 
78074677 07/09/2025  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0081574 0210166          11000   207     5990    49999           25.30 
78074678 07/09/2025  A00200043American Express               I0081587 11005062505      11000   000     7211    00000        2,992.05 
78074679 07/09/2025  A00200076Bandy, Ingrun K.               I0081591 060125           11000   352     5710    69610          641.20 
                                                             I0081592 060625           11000   352     5710    69610          280.00 
78074680 07/09/2025  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0081581 0063605941       12682   223     4311    09565          116.91 
78074681 07/09/2025  A00200773Beasley, Michelle A.           I0081585 061225           11000   202     5710    67500          640.52 
78074682 07/09/2025  A00200243Blick Art Materials            I0081589 5612740          11000   213     4311    10023          194.84 
78074683 07/09/2025  A00233959California State University    I0081598 55342            11000   110     5210    66003        7,325.00 
78074684 07/09/2025  A00200388Capital Industrial Medical S   I0081603 110341           12477   203     4310    61200          115.87 
78074685 07/09/2025  A00200153CCCCIO                         I0081579 1750687771265    11000   202     5210    60100          400.00 
78074686 07/09/2025  A00200198Community College League of    I0081571 14448            11000   110     5210    66003        2,250.00 
                                                             I0081575 14967            11000   224     5642    60200        8,652.88 
                                                             I0081578 15130            12477   203     5642    61200       38,219.00 
                                                             I0081600 15172            12477   203     5642    61200        4,106.00 
                                                             I0081602 15131            12648   223     4211    12042        9,878.00 
78074687 07/09/2025  A00200219CSMI                           I0081572 INV-005035       11000   352     4310    69619          550.00 
78074688 07/09/2025  A00201247Duron, Candace A.              I0081580 050125           11000   225     5710    60300          132.16 
78074689 07/09/2025  A00200273Ebsco Subscription Service     I0081599 0563051          12477   203     4211    61200        2,766.40 
78074690 07/09/2025  A00309739Herc Rentals Inc.              I0081573 35601008-001     35827   357     5612    69700        1,249.50 
78074691 07/09/2025  A00343931Honorlock Inc.                 I0081576 INV-01700        11000   224     5642    60200       12,000.00 
78074692 07/09/2025  A00279164Instructure, Inc.              I0081577 INV636620        11000   224     5642    60200        2,584.44 
78074693 07/09/2025  A00356145MQS Construction Inc.          I0081570 2025-27          35819   357     6210    69700       16,200.00 
78074694 07/09/2025  A00271462OCLC, Inc.                     I0081588 1000439620       12477   203     5643    61200        2,306.66 
78074695 07/09/2025  A00317367Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.     I0081595 Q1891034         11000   423     5610    69100        1,075.64 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-July -25 through 31- July-25 FY 25-26 
78074696 07/09/2025  A00278586ReadyRefresh                   I0081583 062025           12682   223     4310    09565          173.85 
78074697 07/09/2025  A00018310Reynolds, David S.             I0081568 070125           31000   423     4110    69100        6,480.00 
78074698 07/09/2025  A00292796Safe 1 Credit Union            I0081593 0300061325       31000   423     4321    69100           86.62 
78074699 07/09/2025  A00277399Sundgren, Lori A.              I0081590 062425           12495   319     5710    61900          629.66 
78074700 07/09/2025  A00311532Sway Medical                   I0081566 23491            11000   352     4310    69619          734.40 
78074701 07/09/2025  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0081569 072025           11000   302     5840    64500          112.55 
78074702 07/09/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0081597 062325           12000   303     7604    73200        9,037.29 
78074703 07/09/2025  A00312920Vital Source                   I0081586 VST-11479-R-JUN  31000   423     4110    69100        1,671.54 
78074704 07/09/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0081582 061725           12682   223     5810    09565          284.99 
78074705 07/09/2025  A00200360Westec                         I0081567 29213            11450   204     5641    09543       90,342.00 
78074706 07/09/2025  A00264391YBP Library Services           I0081601 422331           12477   203     6310    61200            5.53 
78074707 07/14/2025  A00351940Acosta Jimenez, Yareli         S0062212                  11000           9526                   397.95 
78074708 07/14/2025  A00335418Amavisca, Elias Z.             S0062230                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78074709 07/14/2025  A00327851Arruda, Randy J.               S0062231                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78074710 07/14/2025  A00335795Bachman, Nicholas R.           S0062232                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78074711 07/14/2025  A00231932Bachrun-Santillan, Sati N.     S0062233                  11000           9526                   294.48 
78074712 07/14/2025  A00355991Bhandari, Agrima               S0062227                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78074713 07/14/2025  A00342882Bilik, Brooke H.               S0062234                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78074714 07/14/2025  A00350895Bravo, Erika                   S0062235                  11000           9526                   390.64 
78074715 07/14/2025  A00234505Cardenas, Sarah V.             S0062206                  11000           9526                   232.00 
78074716 07/14/2025  A00336399Crane-Finch, Ryder J.          S0062236                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78074717 07/14/2025  A00335141Crew, Alexander V.             S0062237                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78074718 07/14/2025  A00313508Cruz, Kendria M.               S0062238                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78074719 07/14/2025  A00245996Curran, James                  S0062239                  11000           9526                   460.00 
                                                             S0062240                  11000           9526                   198.00 
78074720 07/14/2025  A00352928Czub, Michelle                 S0062220                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78074721 07/14/2025  A00335186Dichoson, Ronnie R.            S0062241                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78074722 07/14/2025  A00327541Eighmy, Jamilynn K.            S0062242                  11000           9526                   241.39 
78074723 07/14/2025  A00285861Enciso, Araceli                S0062243                  11000           9526                   621.68 
78074724 07/14/2025  A00353920Estrada, Jasmine               S0062244                  11000           9526                   661.90 
78074725 07/14/2025  A00356674Fares, Rahma H.                S0062245                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78074726 07/14/2025  A00025511Flores, Roseanne               S0062219                  11000           9526                   136.00 
78074727 07/14/2025  A00299628Fowler, Deaann E.              S0062246                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78074728 07/14/2025  A00319946Garcia Gallardo, Daniela       S0062217                  11000           9526                   414.00 
78074729 07/14/2025  A00335815Garza, Santos M.               S0062247                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78074730 07/14/2025  A00355650Golden-Nunes, Savannah M.      S0062225                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78074731 07/14/2025  A00341754Gomez, Nancy R.                S0062210                  11000           9526                   460.00 
78074732 07/14/2025  A00283969Gonzalez, Danielle B.          S0062248                  11000           9526                   412.00 
78074733 07/14/2025  A00337549Gonzalez, Jesus E.             S0062249                  11000           9526                   120.00 
78074734 07/14/2025  A00353854Gutierrez, Itzayana            S0062221                  11000           9526                   258.45 
78074735 07/14/2025  A00336377Harris, William P.             S0062250                  11000           9526                   400.00 
78074736 07/14/2025  A00349332Kaur, Manjit                   S0062211                  11000           9526                   136.00 
78074737 07/14/2025  A00349511Lemons, Terrell D.             S0062278                  11000           9526                   197.00 
78074738 07/14/2025  A00352556Licea, Valeria                 S0062251                  11000           9526                   538.45 
78074739 07/14/2025  A00323823Lopez Rodriguez, Johana        S0062218                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78074740 07/14/2025  A00341153Lopez Sanchez, Rosalba         S0062207                  11000           9526                   539.95 
78074741 07/14/2025  A00338765Lovett, Codey A.               S0062215                  11000           9526                   100.00 
78074742 07/14/2025  A00316131Lozano, Tania V.               S0062252                  11000           9526                   595.00 
78074743 07/14/2025  A00306588Martinez, Selina M.            S0062253                  11000           9526                   196.32 
78074744 07/14/2025  A00318240McFarren-Anema, Benjamin T.    S0062254                  11000           9526                   300.00 
 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-July -25 through 31- July-25 FY 25-26 
78074745 07/14/2025  A00335192McKinney, Drake D.             S0062255                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78074746 07/14/2025  A00335185Mitchell, Gaige M.             S0062256                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78074747 07/14/2025  A00259087Molina, Jocelyn I.             S0062257                  11000           9526                   782.00 
78074748 07/14/2025  A00355560Munoz, Jesus J.                S0062258                  11000           9526                   539.45 
78074749 07/14/2025  A00351476Ornelas, Yaila A.              S0062259                  11000           9526                   538.95 
78074750 07/14/2025  A00333982Paredes, Brian A.              S0062213                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78074751 07/14/2025  A00301685Pereyra, Giselle A.            S0062260                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78074752 07/14/2025  A00280659Perez, Cristina                S0062208                  11000           9526                   270.00 
78074753 07/14/2025  A00356498Perez, Marissa                 S0062261                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78074754 07/14/2025  A00355648Plascencia- Curiel, Adrian     S0062262                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78074755 07/14/2025  A00356385Pollan, Alexander L.           S0062228                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78074756 07/14/2025  A00308860Popejoy, Noah A.               S0062263                  11000           9526                   150.00 
                                                             S0062264                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78074757 07/14/2025  A00354281Reader, Keeley J.              S0062222                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78074758 07/14/2025  A00355534Reif, Nicolette                S0062224                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78074759 07/14/2025  A00336005Rodriguez, Matthew I.          S0062265                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78074760 07/14/2025  A00319159Rogers, Connie L.              S0062216                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78074761 07/14/2025  A00348293Rojano, Gabriel M.             S0062266                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78074762 07/14/2025  A00334168Ryan, Nicole M.                S0062214                  11000           9526                   600.00 
78074763 07/14/2025  A00324126Sangha, Jasmit K.              S0062267                  11000           9526                   646.00 
                                                             S0062268                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78074764 07/14/2025  A00261056Simpson, Ashley B.             S0062229                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78074765 07/14/2025  A00283949Sunner, Jaspal                 S0062209                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78074766 07/14/2025  A00354882Sunshine, Stellanova           S0062223                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78074767 07/14/2025  A00324301Torres, Jessica F.             S0062269                  11000           9526                   529.00 
78074768 07/14/2025  A00355699Ulbrich, Amy M.                S0062226                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78074769 07/14/2025  A00353308Wardlow, Crystal R.            S0062270                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78074770 07/14/2025  A00335194Warren, Angel C.               S0062271                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78074771 07/14/2025  A00335195Warren, Nicole L.              S0062272                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78074772 07/14/2025  A00335819Witzberger, Diana R.           S0062273                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78074773 07/14/2025  A00348347Zuniga Gonzalez, Miriam V.     S0062274                  11000           9526                   138.00 
                                                             S0062275                  11000           9526                   644.00 
78074774 07/15/2025  A00292936Albertson's Safeway LLC        I0081647 177689062825     39000   314     4410    64991           56.57 
78074775 07/15/2025  A00203579Alcorn Aire, Inc.              I0081617 62751            11000   431     5632    65100          485.00 
                                                             I0081635 61251            11000   431     5631    65100        3,420.00 
78074776 07/15/2025  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0081618 1CKF-LDVP-C3GD   11000   358     4310    62100          490.92 
78074777 07/15/2025  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0081611 2213103669       11000   113     5643    67801        1,815.88 
78074778 07/15/2025  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0081632 106717           11000   435     5860    65190           40.00 
                                                                                       11000   435     5860    65192           60.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5860    65100          380.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5860    69400          150.00 
                                                             I0081646 L4187            39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 
78074779 07/15/2025  A00326991Big 8 Conference               I0081650 TAFT2025-22      11000   352     5210    69618          450.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5210    69617          450.00 
78074780 07/15/2025  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0081622 54524            39000   314     4316    64991          461.99 
78074781 07/15/2025  A00354129California Housing Foundatio   I0081640 070125C          39000   314     5610    64991        5,121.84 
78074782 07/15/2025  A00200167Central Valley Conference      I0081649 2509             11000   352     5210    69610        7,000.00 
78074783 07/15/2025  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0081614 0625WKCCD        33428   310     5985    69200           19.80 
                                                                                       33528   310     5985    69200           19.80 
                                                                                       33588   310     5985    69200           20.40 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991           15.00 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-July -25 through 31- July-25 FY 25-26 
                                                                                       39000   312     5985    64991           15.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    65300           30.00 
78074784 07/15/2025  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0081639 070125A          39000   314     5610    64991        2,063.64 
78074785 07/15/2025  A00200298Elsevier Health Science        I0081648 98419DG9         31000   423     4110    69100        6,234.70 
78074786 07/15/2025  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0081627 4770070225       11000   431     5840    65700           47.17 
78074787 07/15/2025  A00201045Golling, Greg P.               I0081604 FALL 2025        31000   423     4110    69100        1,811.52 
78074788 07/15/2025  A00307514Great River Learning           I0081605 5822828          31000   423     4110    69100        8,353.80 
78074789 07/15/2025  A00201122Home Depot Credit Services     I0081633 3406061325       11000   431     4310    65500          269.54 
78074790 07/15/2025  A00329896Living Water Treatment, Inc.   I0081619 12740            11000   431     5641    65100          890.00 
78074791 07/15/2025  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0081606 47-5501747       31000   423     4115    69100        2,370.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          246.55 
78074792 07/15/2025  A00271247Mendenhall, Janis L.           I0081653 061225           12000   311     5710    64200          481.60 
78074793 07/15/2025  A00200567Mickelberry, Gracie            I0081637 062725           12000   303     5710    64300           75.00 
78074794 07/15/2025  A00288637Otis Elevator Company          I0081634 100401975851     11000   431     5641    65100          784.08 
78074795 07/15/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0081609 063025           12682   223     5830    09565          740.52 
78074796 07/15/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0081610 061024           11000   431     5820    65700        2,199.90 
78074797 07/15/2025  A00324842Payne, Kenneth E.              I0081641 070125B          39000   314     5610    64991        4,221.84 
78074798 07/15/2025  A00200518Pearson Education              I0081607 28954969         31000   423     4110    69100          879.93 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           20.33 
78074799 07/15/2025  A00356015Rod-West Floor Covering LLC.   I0081621 2307             41400   000     6221    71002        7,125.00 
78074800 07/15/2025  A00342456Rosales Tree & Lawn Services   I0081642 0083             39000   314     5890    64991          100.00 
78074801 07/15/2025  A00354402S&B Sons, Inc.                 I0081628 430-0079 PAY RE  12050   431     6121    65115        3,644.19 
78074802 07/15/2025  A00241620Sanchez, Morgan E.             I0081638 06/27/25         12000   303     5710    64300           75.00 
78074803 07/15/2025  A00200471SARS Software Products, Inc.   I0081652 INV-413989       12000   319     5641    63200        8,150.00 
78074804 07/15/2025  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0081613 420881           12433   314     6413    69800       27,584.80 
78074805 07/15/2025  A00355886StormWind, LLC.                I0081631 63526            11000   113     5641    67801        8,850.00 
78074806 07/15/2025  A00334278Superclean Fire Prevention     I0081620 062125           11000   431     5632    65100          800.00 
78074807 07/15/2025  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0081623 07/20/25         35000   360     6412    67701           45.83 
                                                                                       35000   360     6412    67701           53.03 
                                                             I0081624 07-20-25         39000   314     5840    64991          245.66 
                                                             I0081625 07.20.25         11000   431     5840    65100          109.32 
                                                             I0081630 72025            35000   360     6412    67701           13.97 
78074808 07/15/2025  A00200423Taft City School District      I0081616 25-120           11000   432     4312    65500          466.22 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65500          656.00 
78074808 07/15/2025  A00200423Taft City School District      I0081651 25-128           39000   314     5632    64991          123.00 
78074809 07/15/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0081644 1259             39000   314     5990    64991           35.88 
78074810 07/15/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0081645 1335             39000   314     5990    64991           61.00 
78074811 07/15/2025  A00336205TPx Communications             I0081629 185996013-0      11000   431     5840    65700          630.36 
78074812 07/15/2025  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0081615 495612           11000   431     4310    65100          400.53 
78074813 07/15/2025  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0081608 13655722-00      11000   431     4312    65100        1,674.84 
78074814 07/15/2025  A00200433Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.    I0081612 052025           39000   314     5980    64991           88.00 
                                                                                       39000   312     5980    64991           22.00 
78074815 07/15/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0081626 061925           11000   435     5810    65191           14.25 
78074816 07/15/2025  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0081643 75339            39000   314     5850    64991           82.09 
78074817 07/15/2025  A00250711White, Alexcia R.              I0081636 062725           12000   303     5710    64300           75.00 
78074818 07/16/2025  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0081693 131N-VDQX-XF6K   11000   113     4310    67801          178.07 
                                                             I0081694 1XCX-QGJD-R7H4   11000   113     4310    67801           43.70 
                                                             I0081698 1JMC-QM9K-H9RL   11000   113     4310    67801          394.63 
                                                             I0081713 1FYY-FHJN-3VNX   12682   223     4311    09565           54.20 
                                                             I0081716 1CT4-YCYR-V1HM   31000   423     4115    69100           22.34 
78074819 07/16/2025  A00200040American Business Machines     I0081681 814746           11000   113     6412    67801        1,387.22 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-July -25 through 31- July-25 FY 25-26 
78074820 07/16/2025  A00355756American Welding Society, In   I0081714 AWS-S-00193156   12682   223     5641    09565        5,775.00 
78074821 07/16/2025  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0081667 060225           12551   353     6415    64600          120.72 
78074822 07/16/2025  A00200064B & B Surplus                  I0081686 1238708          12682   223     4311    09565        2,287.05 
78074823 07/16/2025  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0081707 0091711461       12682   223     4311    09565          109.08 
                                                             I0081708 0063600810       12682   223     4311    09565          307.19 
78074824 07/16/2025  A00261766Benco Dental Supply Co.        I0081685 78073732         11000   205     4311    12042        1,351.90 
78074825 07/16/2025  A00211181Bill Nelson Media Group        I0081675 TC250507         12923   301     5646    64900        2,800.00 
78074826 07/16/2025  A00356734BlueTriton Brands Inc          I0081678 061125           11000   301     5990    64500          100.81 
78074827 07/16/2025  A00200388Capital Industrial Medical S   I0081674 110340           11000   301     4310    64500          288.13 
78074828 07/16/2025  A00292864Community Playthings           I0081661 E8Q05-1          33528   310     4310    69200        4,806.30 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200        4,806.30 
78074829 07/16/2025  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0081654 51033            11000   431     5850    65500          244.97 
78074830 07/16/2025  A00306586CSSO Association, Inc.         I0081679 2170             11000   301     5210    64500          975.00 
78074831 07/16/2025  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0081704 90198733         32000   422     4410    69400          361.05 
78074832 07/16/2025  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0081709 2-402-60451      11000   301     5990    64500           43.67 
78074833 07/16/2025  A00332921Ferrilli                       I0081668 SIN011690        11000   113     5510    67801          237.50 
78074834 07/16/2025  A00309646Finn, Mary Alice               I0081690 061625           12654   301     5710    64900          762.00 
78074835 07/16/2025  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0081655 5703070725       11000   431     5840    65700          190.71 
78074836 07/16/2025  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0081682 5734061025       11000   431     5840    65700           60.74 
78074837 07/16/2025  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0081683 5703060725       11000   431     5840    65700          190.95 
78074838 07/16/2025  A00200680J & L Locksmithing             I0081715 018195           39000   314     5631    64991          509.85 
78074839 07/16/2025  A00200656Jacobi, Victoria J.            I0081687 061625           12654   301     5710    64900          762.00 
78074840 07/16/2025  A00310304Jimenez Murguia, Salvador      I0081691 061625           12654   301     5710    64900          762.00 
78074841 07/16/2025  A00293996Kimbrough, Vickie J.           I0081697 25001            12649   223     5510    61900        5,375.00 
78074842 07/16/2025  A00344496L2 Brands, LLC                 I0081710 IN25142624       31000   423     4310    69100        1,336.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           77.50 
78074843 07/16/2025  A00200728Lakeshore                      I0081660 90968101         33528   310     4310    69200        4,879.95 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200        4,879.95 
78074844 07/16/2025  A00335784Lawson, James                  I0081669 33596760         11000   000     9512    00000          352.11 
78074845 07/16/2025  A00310598Li, Xiaohong                   I0081666 062525           11000   113     5710    67801          504.43 
78074846 07/16/2025  A00357118Lompoc Unified School Distri   I0081712 INV25-00062      11000   202     5641    49999        3,000.00 
78074847 07/16/2025  A00045424Long, Sarah L.                 I0081689 061625           12654   301     5710    64900          762.00 
78074848 07/16/2025  A00337165Lopez, Jaime                   I0081673 061625           12654   301     5710    64900          760.60 
78074849 07/16/2025  A00307058Minor, Leslie B.               I0081702 071125           11000   110     5710    66003          368.60 
78074850 07/16/2025  A00356145MQS Construction Inc.          I0081695 2025-26          35819   357     6210    69700        1,500.00 
78074851 07/16/2025  A00309640Murillo, Lilia                 I0081688 061625           12654   301     5710    64900          762.00 
78074852 07/16/2025  A00349327Norris, Jason                  I0081696 070925           12929   201     5710    60100          381.60 
78074853 07/16/2025  A00200498Office Depot                   I0081670 427868090001     12000   311     4310    64200          712.34 
                                                             I0081671 427870337001     12000   311     4310    64200          352.67 
78074854 07/16/2025  A00200505OT Cookhouse & Saloon          I0081699 90-TILA-625      39000   314     4310    64991        1,602.37 
78074855 07/16/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0081658 071025           11000   435     5830    65191           56.78 
                                                                                       11000   435     5820    65191            4.34 
78074856 07/16/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0081706 070825           11000   435     5830    65192        1,204.64 
                                                                                       11000   435     5820    65192           43.83 
78074857 07/16/2025  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0081703 50028007         32000   422     4410    69400          340.01 
78074858 07/16/2025  A00342456Rosales Tree & Lawn Services   I0081664 0084             11000   435     5633    65191          200.00 
                                                             I0081665 JUL 25           11000   435     5633    65192          600.00 
78074859 07/16/2025  A00307141Ruiz, Christopher J.           I0081711 2425-75          11000   352     5510    69610          500.00 
78074860 07/16/2025  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0081677 61307            12931   353     5510    64600        3,285.00 
78074861 07/16/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0081672 479063484        33428   310     4410    69200          500.01 
                                                                                       33528   310     4410    69200          500.01 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-July -25 through 31- July-25 FY 25-26 
                                                                                       33588   310     4410    69200        1,000.01 
                                                             I0081705 479086469        32000   422     4410    69400        1,166.57 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          335.00 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,205.14 
78074862 07/16/2025  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0081680 07 20 25         12679   320     6412    64900           82.00 
78074863 07/16/2025  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0081676 070725           11000   353     7130    64600        9,401.00 
78074864 07/16/2025  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0081700 496944           11000   431     4310    65100          104.68 
                                                             I0081701 496985           11000   431     4310    69200           14.60 
                                                                                       35827   357     4310    69700           30.16 
78074865 07/16/2025  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0081656 AUG 25           11000   412     3350    59100       30,639.84 
                                                             I0081657 JUL 25           11000   412     3350    59100       31,131.90 
78074866 07/16/2025  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0081662 6117390570       11000   357     5840    69700          133.77 
78074867 07/16/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0081659 061225           33428   310     5810    69200           30.91 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           30.91 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           61.83 
78074868 07/16/2025  A00329149WEX Bank                       I0081663 105619678        11000   432     4316    67703           83.39 
78074869 07/16/2025  A00309643White, Jacquelyn               I0081692 061625           12654   301     5710    64900          762.00 
78074870 07/16/2025  A00279103Yabla, Inc.                    I0081684 121415-TAFT_060  31000   423     4110    69100          647.25 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           19.00 
78074871 07/23/2025  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0081754 30084            11000   431     4310    65100           22.47 
78074872 07/23/2025  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0081747 0211839          11000   411     5990    67300           97.75 
78074873 07/23/2025  A00355825Almy Educational Consulting,   I0081741 INV-0171         12920   201     5510    61900       12,500.00 
78074874 07/23/2025  A00327542Alvarado, Cecilia              I0081724 062425           11000   302     5710    63100          313.80 
78074875 07/23/2025  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0081717 11MY-VVJQ-LQMN   11000   358     4310    62100           59.61 
                                                             I0081729 1LNP-GRGP-D64Q   31000   423     4310    69100           44.93 
                                                             I0081737 1XFH-GTCY-JCCF   39000   314     4311    64991          122.02 
                                                             I0081745 1QW6-JH9X-6TR6   11000   411     6412    67300          145.21 
78074876 07/23/2025  A00355890BigSigns.com, Inc              I0081719 26279            11000   352     4310    69610       16,466.00 
78074877 07/23/2025  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0081756 54845            11000   432     4316    65100          117.96 
78074878 07/23/2025  A00337348California Coalition of Earl   I0081728 JZNQ28P3CDX      11000   202     5710    60100          600.00 
78074879 07/23/2025  A00357181Camacho, Peter                 I0081725 062425           11000   411     5710    60100          240.80 
78074880 07/23/2025  A00200143Carlson, Kamala A.             I0081730 37               31000   423     4110    69100        4,739.00 
78074881 07/23/2025  A00200996CCCEOPSA                       I0081751 2Z21-TD5P-F5C    12000   303     5710    64300        2,325.00 
78074882 07/23/2025  A00200198Community College League of    I0081720 1113             11000   352     5210    69610       13,475.00 
                                                             I0081738 14554            11000   110     5210    66003       12,986.00 
78074883 07/23/2025  A00209980County of Kern                 I0081722 IN0508573        32000   422     5990    69400          605.00 
78074884 07/23/2025  A00331655Dell Marketing LP              I0081742 10821054008      11000   411     6412    67300        1,502.91 
                                                                                       11000   411     6412    67300           87.81 
78074884 07/23/2025  A00331655Dell Marketing LP              I0081743 10821188742      11000   411     6412    67300        1,639.66 
                                                                                       11000   411     6412    67300           77.40 
78074885 07/23/2025  A00357127DoubleTree Rapid City Downto   I0081726 54612777         12495   319     5710    61900          755.51 
78074886 07/23/2025  A00344275El Alegre Mexican Grill        I0081762 546312           12620   227     5516    61900        1,000.00 
78074887 07/23/2025  A00344275El Alegre Mexican Grill        I0081763 #546312          12620   227     5516    61900        1,350.00 
78074888 07/23/2025  A00200302Eveland, Sharyn L.             I0081752 JUN 25           12920   201     5510    61900        4,125.00 
                                                                                       12929   201     5510    60100        4,125.00 
78074889 07/23/2025  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0081735 8-927-63158      11000   401     5940    67705           39.79 
78074890 07/23/2025  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0081744 2025-F5L1-00003  11000   431     5830    65700       26,368.50 
78074891 07/23/2025  A00203431Grimes, Jessica R.             I0081731 32               31000   423     4110    69100        1,386.00 
78074892 07/23/2025  A00332342Hudl                           I0081739 H00131313        11000   352     5632    69610       13,700.00 
78074893 07/23/2025  A00328601International College Learni   I0081727 10758            12495   319     5710    61900          700.00 
 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-July -25 through 31- July-25 FY 25-26 
78074894 07/23/2025  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0081753 607932           11000   431     4312    65100           75.33 
78074895 07/23/2025  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0081732 47-5504019       31000   423     4115    69100        3,261.00 
78074895 07/23/2025  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0081732 47-5504019       31000   423     5940    69100          142.96 
                                                             I0081733 47-5503828       31000   423     4110    69100        4,921.10 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          553.87 
78074896 07/23/2025  A00357124MTZ Building Solutions         I0081740 430-0001 PAY RE  11000   431     5631    65100       19,235.59                                       
78074897 07/23/2025  A00348329Nicholas Consulting LLC        I0081750 10               12931   353     5510    64600        2,737.50 
78074898 07/23/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0081758 070125           11000   431     5820    65700          148.87 
78074899 07/23/2025  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0081736 INV00071828      12571   411     5985    67300          370.00 
78074900 07/23/2025  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0081721 34922            31000   423     4310    69100          739.00 
78074901 07/23/2025  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0081760 R-00596027       11000   113     5641    67801        1,040.13 
                                                                                       11000   205     5641    12042          151.77 
78074902 07/23/2025  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0081761 JUL 25           11000   411     3410    67300          462.52 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,387.54 
78074903 07/23/2025  A00024451Sutherland, Tammy M.           I0081723 061625           12654   301     5710    64900          762.00 
78074904 07/23/2025  A00200423Taft City School District      I0081759 26-1             11000   432     4312    65300          140.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    67703          150.00 
78074905 07/23/2025  A00327973The UPS Store                  I0081749 10006TF          11000   431     5985    65300           25.00 
                                                                                       12000   114     5985    70999           25.00 
78074906 07/23/2025  A00294733West Kern Adult Education Ne   I0081718 07312025-A       12603   125     7410    73100       83,306.52 
78074907 07/23/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0081746 06/19/25         11000   431     5410    65700        4,537.34 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          836.40 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           92.94 
78074908 07/23/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0081748 06/12/25         11000   431     5810    65700          155.76 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           28.71 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            3.19 
78074909 07/23/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0081757 070325           11000   435     5810    65192          142.43 
78074910 07/23/2025  A00200360Westec                         I0081734 29221            11450   204     5641    09543       37,642.50 
78074911 07/23/2025  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0081755 74591            33428   310     5850    69200          240.67 
                                                                                       33528   310     5850    69200          240.67 
                                                                                       33588   310     5850    69200          481.32 
78074912 07/30/2025  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0081826 JUL 25           11000   412     3350    59100       26,484.73 
                                                             I0081827 AUG 25           11000   412     3350    59100       26,010.16 
78074913 07/30/2025  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0081828 EM023007         11000   411     5985    67300          135.00 
                                                                                       33428   310     5985    69200           19.80 
                                                                                       33528   310     5985    69200           19.80 
                                                                                       33588   310     5985    69200           20.40 
78074914 07/30/2025  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0081766 1X4C-1MN4-M9WK   11000   352     4310    69610          137.55 
                                                             I0081767 1QQ9-G749-LL4K   12620   227     4310    61900        1,350.16 
                                                             I0081768 1T9R-VJ3G-QKYK   12620   227     4310    61900           47.50 
                                                             I0081772 1YFQ-HXD9-CR1W   31000   423     4310    69100           74.44 
                                                             I0081784 16CL-63HN-73YR   11000   113     6412    67801          340.97 
                                                             I0081787 1D14-93V9-7PM3   11000   113     4310    67801          198.77 
78074915 07/30/2025  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0081785 0092486          11000   113     5643    67801       10,186.94 
78074916 07/30/2025  A00357168Association for Dental Safet   I0081831 17536            12650   205     4310    12042          175.00 
78074917 07/30/2025  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0081825 070225           12551   353     6415    64600          120.72 
78074918 07/30/2025  A00261766Benco Dental Supply Co.        I0081811 1W035713         11000   205     4311    12042           18.12 
78074919 07/30/2025  A00353691Bimbo Bakeries USA, Inc.       I0081781 83016790007370   32000   422     4410    69400           32.96 
78074920 07/30/2025  A00356734BlueTriton Brands Inc          I0081776 072225           12682   223     4310    09565          103.90 
78074921 07/30/2025  A00356547Board of Registered Nursing    I0081819 NURSING PROGRAM  12924   223     5514    12030       40,000.00 
78074922 07/30/2025  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0081783 55186            11000   432     4316    65100          170.80 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-July -25 through 31- July-25 FY 25-26 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500           80.38 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300           52.47 
78074923 07/30/2025  A00201685Cengage Learning               I0081789 999100679985     31000   423     4110    69100       13,795.26 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          218.92 
78074924 07/30/2025  A00200167Central Valley Conference      I0081778 2521             11000   352     5750    69615        4,155.00 
78074925 07/30/2025  A00200181City of Taft                   I0081795 59413            11000   431     5850    65700        1,845.91 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500           37.67 
78074926 07/30/2025  A00200181City of Taft                   I0081806 59414            11000   431     5850    65700            8.95 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500            0.18 
78074927 07/30/2025  A00209980County of Kern                 I0081791 IN0512733        12682   223     5310    09565          182.00 
78074928 07/30/2025  A00332347CVCOA - Central Valley Confe   I0081779 7/14/25          11000   352     5750    69615        1,200.00 
78074929 07/30/2025  A00311324CWDL, CPAs                     I0081829 7180             11000   421     5420    67200       28,922.40 
78074930 07/30/2025  A00265309Daikin Applied                 I0081773 3536242          11000   431     5641    65100          845.00 
78074931 07/30/2025  A00327941Datrose Inc.                   I0081765 119375           31000   423     6414    69100        1,296.00 
78074932 07/30/2025  A00331655Dell Marketing LP              I0081786 10826261700      11000   202     6415    60100        1,554.28 
78074933 07/30/2025  A00200238Department of Justice          I0081818 827465           12000   114     5985    70999           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    19050           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    09011           32.00 
                                                                                       12681   223     5985    60103           32.00 
78074934 07/30/2025  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0081812 121              12682   223     5875    09565          480.00 
78074935 07/30/2025  A00253023Ellucian Company LLC           I0081813 90436739         12569   353     5641    64600       27,783.00 
78074936 07/30/2025  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0081796 5734071025       11000   431     5840    65700           60.66 
78074937 07/30/2025  A00307514Great River Learning           I0081774 5823289          31000   423     4110    69100          928.20 
78074938 07/30/2025  A00202979Health First Corporation       I0081809 INV61274004      12375   205     5990    12042          401.69 
78074939 07/30/2025  A00344496L2 Brands, LLC                 I0081775 IN25153102       31000   423     4310    69100        2,044.50 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          106.50 
                                                             I0081777 IN25152157       31000   423     4310    69100          464.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           16.03 
78074940 07/30/2025  A00352916LSA Associates, Inc.           I0081792 199862           11000   401     5510    67200        7,284.17 
78074941 07/30/2025  A00334993MatterHackers, Inc.            I0081790 MH245469         12620   227     4310    61900        2,102.62 
78074942 07/30/2025  A00288637Otis Elevator Company          I0081771 100401595601     11000   431     5641    65100          759.87 
78074943 07/30/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0081797 071425           11000   431     5830    65700       28,444.66 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        3,163.87 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800          351.54 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200        1,457.31 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200        1,457.31 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200        2,914.62 
78074944 07/30/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0081798 07/14/25         33428   310     5820    69200           25.46 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200           25.46 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200           50.91 
78074945 07/30/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0081799 071125           35827   357     5820    69700           56.94 
78074946 07/30/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0081800 07/11/25         11000   431     5820    65700           35.07 
78074947 07/30/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0081814 061025           35827   357     5820    69700          253.45 
78074948 07/30/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0081816 06/08/25         11000   431     5820    65700          850.59 
78074949 07/30/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0081817 06-08-25         11000   431     5820    65700        1,147.31 
78074950 07/30/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0081821 061125           11000   431     5830    65700       22,414.85 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        2,741.65 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800          304.63 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200        1,068.95 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200        1,068.95 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200        2,137.88 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-July -25 through 31- July-25 FY 25-26 
                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200           45.18 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200           45.18 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200           90.36 
78074951 07/30/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0081824 07/10/25         11000   431     5820    65700          948.36 
78074952 07/30/2025  A00355978Pacific Rim Painting Inc.      I0081820 430-0001 PAY RE  33428   310     6211    69200        5,500.00 
                                                                                       33588   310     6211    69200       11,000.00 
                                                                                       33528   310     6211    69200        5,825.00 
                                                             I0081822 430-0001 PAY RE  33528   310     6211    69200        1,175.00 
78074953 07/30/2025  A00200518Pearson Education              I0081770 28864995         31000   423     4110    69100        1,329.86 
78074954 07/30/2025  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0081802 421189           41400   000     6221    71002       51,510.76 
78074955 07/30/2025  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0081769 34931            31000   423     4310    69100        1,052.50 
78074956 07/30/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0081764 479093616        33428   310     4411    69200          190.69 
                                                                                       33528   310     4411    69200          190.69 
                                                                                       33588   310     4411    69200          381.37 
                                                             I0081780 479093614        32000   422     4410    69400        3,568.45 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          299.27 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          365.39 
78074957 07/30/2025  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0081801 071025           11000   353     7130    64600        2,109.00 
78074958 07/30/2025  A00256341Terminix Commercial            I0081782 461231791        33428   310     5860    69200           99.50 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200           99.50 
                                                                                       33588   310     5860    69200          199.00 
78074959 07/30/2025  A00200628The Goodheart-Willcox Compan   I0081788 INV09817131      31000   423     4110    69100        3,121.98 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          148.20 
78074960 07/30/2025  A00201977TouchNet                       I0081830 3130170          11000   421     5642    67200       89,660.00 
78074961 07/30/2025  A00336205TPx Communications             I0081794 186406276-0      11000   431     5840    65700          651.38 
78074962 07/30/2025  A00342518UpToDate, Inc.                 I0081810 IN-LCI-092278    12649   223     5643    60103        3,312.50 
78074963 07/30/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0081793 071625           12682   223     5810    09565          361.37 
78074964 07/30/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0081803 041725           11000   431     5810    65700        4,406.17 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          812.22 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           90.25 
78074965 07/30/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0081804 071725           11000   435     5810    65191           15.70 
78074966 07/30/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0081807 07/03/25         33428   310     5810    69200           19.66 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           19.66 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           39.32 
78074967 07/30/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0081808 071025           33428   310     5810    69200           30.48 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           30.48 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           60.96 
78074968 07/30/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0081823 07/10/25         11000   431     5810    65700        1,382.02 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          254.76 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           28.30 
78074969 07/30/2025  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0081815 75345            11000   431     5850    65700        6,277.20 
                                                                                       12433   314     5850    69800           98.57 
                                                                                       39000   314     5850    64991          558.53 
                                                                                       12560   223     5850    09565          146.55 
78074970 07/30/2025  A00354789Worldwide Express Operations   I0081805 250706W026863    31000   423     5940    67705        2,169.40 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-July-2025 through 31-July-2025 
 

FY 25-26 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
BYOUNG         07/02/2025 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0067247    07/01/2025 07/01/2025              $43.29   
                          A00200995  Educause                     P0067243    07/01/2025 07/01/2025              $77.00   
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0067265    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $114.76   
                                                                  P0067401    07/02/2025 07/02/2025              $23.80   
                                                                  P0067274    07/01/2025 07/01/2025              $35.70   
                          A00258334  CISOA                        P0067336    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $300.00   
                          A00284647  CCS Disaster Recovery Servic P0067255    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $3,420.00   
                          A00332921  Ferrilli                     P0067257    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $2,707.50   
               07/09/2025 A00200134  Canon Financial Services, In P0067488    07/08/2025 07/08/2025          $43,550.00     
                                                                  P0067518    07/09/2025 07/09/2025          $14,300.00     
                          A00223048  AMS.NET                      P0067356    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $7,898.57     
                                                                  P0067375    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $2,580.00     
                          A00288646  Amazon Web Services, Inc.    P0067417    07/02/2025 07/02/2025           $1,815.88   
                          A00332921  Ferrilli                     P0067424    07/02/2025 07/02/2025           $1,520.00     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0067485    07/08/2025 07/08/2025             $354.82     
                                                                  P0067517    07/09/2025 07/09/2025           $1,000.00     
                          A00310598  Li, Xiaohong                 P0067486    07/08/2025 07/08/2025             $500.00     
                          A00348767  Redd, Brett                  P0067487    07/08/2025 07/08/2025             $600.00     
                          A00355886  StormWind, LLC.              P0067484    07/08/2025 07/08/2025           $8,850.00   
                          A00223048  AMS.NET                      P0067366    07/01/2025 07/01/2025          $10,186.94   
               07/14/2025 A00200040  American Business Machines   P0067571    07/10/2025 07/10/2025           $1,387.22   
                          A00310598  Li, Xiaohong                 P0067542    07/10/2025 07/10/2025             $500.00     
                          A00332921  Ferrilli                     P0067555    07/10/2025 07/10/2025             $237.50   
               07/16/2025 A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0067327    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $3,000.00     
               07/23/2025 A00200040  American Business Machines   P0067702    07/23/2025 07/23/2025             $500.00     
                          A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0067703    07/23/2025 07/23/2025               $8.03     
                                                                  P0067704    07/23/2025 07/23/2025              $20.00     
               07/28/2025 A00310598  Li, Xiaohong                 P0067706    07/23/2025 07/23/2025             $200.00     
               07/29/2025 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0067731    07/29/2025 07/29/2025             $500.00     
                          A00356734  BlueTriton Brands Inc        P0067733    07/29/2025 07/29/2025             $800.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $107,031.01 
 
DDURAN         07/01/2025 A00200225  Darling Ingredients Inc.     P0067268    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $1,000.00     
                          A00200307  Farmer Bros.  Company        P0067262    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $8,000.00     
                          A00200388  Capital Industrial Medical S P0067276    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $433.00     
                          A00200522  Pepsi-Cola Company           P0067260    07/01/2025 07/01/2025          $25,000.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0067252    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $2,165.00     
                          A00209980  County of Kern               P0067272    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $800.00   
                          A00353691  Bimbo Bakeries USA, Inc.     P0067278    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $6,000.00     
                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0067254    07/01/2025 07/01/2025          $76,366.25     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-July-2025 through 31-July-2025 
 

FY 25-26 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
               07/02/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0067408    07/02/2025 07/02/2025              $48.71    
               07/07/2025 A00200198  Community College League of  P0067452    07/07/2025 07/07/2025           $2,250.00   
                          A00200243  Blick Art Materials          P0067406    07/02/2025 07/02/2025             $194.84   
                          A00202408  ACCT                         P0067434    07/07/2025 07/07/2025           $5,147.00   
                          A00233959  California State University  P0067407    07/02/2025 07/02/2025           $7,325.00   
               07/08/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0067490    07/08/2025 07/08/2025              $48.71     
               07/16/2025 A00200198  Community College League of  P0067636    07/16/2025 07/16/2025          $12,986.00   
                          A00200302  Eveland, Sharyn L.           P0067489    07/08/2025 07/08/2025          $75,000.00     
               07/21/2025 A00259082  Lozano Smith, LLP            P0067662    07/17/2025 07/17/2025          $50,000.00     
               07/28/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0067718    07/28/2025 07/28/2025              $48.63     
                          A00277752  Jarrahian, Abbas             P0067715    07/24/2025 07/24/2025              $10.40     
                          A00222771  Academic Senate for Communit P0067708    07/23/2025 07/23/2025           $1,772.58     
               07/29/2025 A00292936  Albertson's Safeway LLC      P0067729    07/29/2025 07/29/2025           $2,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $276,596.12 
 
DMONTOYA       07/15/2025 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0067519    07/09/2025 07/09/2025             $352.67   
                                                                  P0067527    07/09/2025 07/09/2025             $712.34   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,065.01 
 
DNAVARRO       07/02/2025 A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0067302    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $762.06   
               07/15/2025 A00328601  International College Learni P0067597    07/14/2025 07/14/2025             $700.00   
               07/21/2025 A00206070  College Reading and Learning P0067627    07/15/2025 07/15/2025              $88.00   
                          A00200426  Taft College Cafeteria       P0067594    07/14/2025 07/14/2025             $350.00   
                          A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0067592    07/14/2025 07/14/2025             $632.59   
                                                                  P0067593    07/14/2025 07/14/2025             $254.00   
                          A00357127  DoubleTree Rapid City Downto P0067590    07/14/2025 07/14/2025             $755.51   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,542.16 
 
DRIOS          07/10/2025 A00200109  Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc P0067307    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $500.00     
                          A00200505  OT Cookhouse & Saloon        P0067306    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $4,000.00   
                          A00292936  Albertson's Safeway LLC      P0067318    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $1,000.00     
                          A00200063  Austin's Pest Control, Inc.  P0067339    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $100.00   
                                                                  P0067348    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $1,300.00     
                          A00200109  Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc P0067355    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $6,000.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0067324    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $250.00     
                                                                  P0067360    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $2,000.00     
                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0067343    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $300.00     
                          A00200388  Capital Industrial Medical S P0067443    07/07/2025 07/07/2025             $200.00  



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-July-2025 through 31-July-2025 
 

FY 25-26 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
  
                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0067368    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $6,000.00     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0067456    07/07/2025 07/07/2025             $150.00     
                          A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0067335    07/01/2025 07/01/2025          $28,000.00   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0067372    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $4,000.00     
                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0067346    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $1,000.00     
                          A00200680  J & L Locksmithing           P0067358    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $1,000.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0067422    07/02/2025 07/02/2025             $150.00     
                          A00201081  Westside Waste Management Co P0067374    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $1,500.00     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0067321    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $500.00     
                          A00292936  Albertson's Safeway LLC      P0067362    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $5,000.00     
                                                                  P0067365    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $1,500.00     
                          A00319064  T-Mobile USA Inc.            P0067320    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $275.00   
                                                                  P0067352    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $3,800.00     
                          A00342456  Rosales Tree & Lawn Services P0067328    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $200.00     
                          A00355881  Gridiron Services Inc        P0067330    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $900.00     
                          A00200181  City of Taft                 P0067350    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $150.00     
                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0067377    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $500.00     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0067390    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $2,500.00     
                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0067379    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $1,500.00     
                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0067391    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $2,500.00     
                          A00265229  DK&M Property                P0067383    07/01/2025 07/01/2025          $29,000.00     
                          A00324842  Payne, Kenneth E.            P0067389    07/01/2025 07/01/2025          $26,000.00     
                          A00342456  Rosales Tree & Lawn Services P0067381    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $200.00     
                          A00354129  California Housing Foundatio P0067388    07/01/2025 07/01/2025          $27,000.00     
               07/16/2025 A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0067303    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $1,000.00     
                          A00311472  HIRE Committee of Kern Count P0067423    07/02/2025 07/02/2025             $250.00     
                          A00046103  Romero, Megan M.             P0067491    07/08/2025 07/08/2025             $214.00   
                          A00201586  Dodson, John                 P0067492    07/08/2025 07/08/2025             $214.00   
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0067538    07/10/2025 07/10/2025           $1,000.00     
                          A00203038  Garcia, Eloisa               P0067494    07/08/2025 07/08/2025             $214.00   
                          A00336148  Hernandez, Jovanni Jose.     P0067493    07/08/2025 07/08/2025             $231.66   
               07/28/2025 A00200388  Capital Industrial Medical S P0067611    07/14/2025 07/14/2025              $33.35     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $162,132.01 
 
DVOHNOUT       07/02/2025 A00200153  CCCCIO                       P0067248    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $400.00   
                          A00200773  Beasley, Michelle A.         P0067250    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $666.52   
                          A00201247  Duron, Candace A.            P0067246    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $136.36   
                          A00349327  Norris, Jason                P0067304    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $488.50   
                          A00293996  Kimbrough, Vickie J.         P0067405    07/02/2025 07/02/2025           $5,375.00   
                          A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0067308    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $4,999.00 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-July-2025 through 31-July-2025 
 

FY 25-26 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
  
               07/08/2025 A00337348  California Coalition of Earl P0067461    07/08/2025 07/08/2025             $600.00   
                          A00354118  Bormann, Gregory             P0067462    07/08/2025 07/08/2025             $603.80     
               07/09/2025 A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0067431    07/07/2025 07/07/2025           $1,565.68   
               07/17/2025 A00355825  Almy Educational Consulting, P0067244    07/01/2025 07/01/2025          $12,500.00   
               07/21/2025 A00356547  Board of Registered Nursing  P0067428    07/07/2025 07/07/2025          $40,000.00   
               07/22/2025 A00354118  Bormann, Gregory             P0067626    07/15/2025 07/15/2025           $1,050.00     
               07/28/2025 A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0067721    07/28/2025 07/28/2025           $1,501.75     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $69,886.61 
 
GRUIZ          07/14/2025 A00319064  T-Mobile USA Inc.            P0067459    07/07/2025 07/07/2025           $2,000.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0067507    07/08/2025 07/08/2025              $48.71     
               07/21/2025 A00200985  Rangel-Escobedo, Juana R.    P0067610    07/14/2025 07/14/2025           $1,000.00     
                          A00274675  Guevara, Cinthya Gisel.      P0067608    07/14/2025 07/14/2025           $3,000.00     
                          A00327542  Alvarado, Cecilia            P0067609    07/14/2025 07/14/2025           $1,000.00     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0067655    07/17/2025 07/17/2025          $14,000.00     
                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0067653    07/17/2025 07/17/2025          $37,887.50     
               07/22/2025 A00336435  Avendano Martinez, Carlos Da P0067607    07/14/2025 07/14/2025           $3,000.00     
               07/28/2025 A00327556  Blackhawk Network, Inc.      P0067688    07/22/2025 07/22/2025          $35,040.81     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $96,977.02 
 
HCASH          07/07/2025 A00200198  Community College League of  P0067370    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $8,700.00     
                          A00279164  Instructure, Inc.            P0067380    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $2,584.44   
                          A00343931  Honorlock Inc.               P0067382    07/01/2025 07/01/2025          $12,000.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $23,284.44 
 
JWHITE         07/01/2025 A00200707  Keenan & Associates          P0067309    07/01/2025 07/01/2025          $20,000.00     
               07/10/2025 A00200433  Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.  P0067392    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $110.00   
                          A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0067393    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $120.00   
                          A00319064  T-Mobile USA Inc.            P0067441    07/07/2025 07/07/2025              $98.86   
                                                                  P0067477    07/08/2025 07/08/2025              $13.97   
               07/14/2025 A00319064  T-Mobile USA Inc.            P0067566    07/10/2025 07/10/2025             $430.00     
                          A00335784  Lawson, James                P0067547    07/10/2025 07/10/2025             $352.11   
               07/16/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0067465    07/08/2025 07/08/2025             $145.21   
                          A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0067397    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $3,307.78   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0067564    07/10/2025 07/10/2025           $1,500.00     
                          A00201225  White, Jessica R.            P0067572    07/10/2025 07/10/2025           $1,500.00     
                                                                  P0067588    07/14/2025 07/14/2025           $1,085.28     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0067562    07/10/2025 07/10/2025           $1,000.00 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-July-2025 through 31-July-2025 
 

FY 25-26 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
     
                          A00300396  del Rosario, Heather Renee.  P0067573    07/10/2025 07/10/2025           $1,076.30     
                          A00306660  Advanced Data Storage, Inc.  P0067520    07/09/2025 07/09/2025           $1,173.00     
                                                                  P0067524    07/09/2025 07/09/2025              $97.75   
                          A00318539  Paycor, Inc.                 P0067553    07/10/2025 07/10/2025           $4,440.00     
                          A00327973  The UPS Store                P0067552    07/10/2025 07/10/2025              $50.00   
               07/21/2025 A00201225  White, Jessica R.            P0067602    07/14/2025 07/14/2025           $1,200.00   
                          A00327115  ABC Occupational Medical Cen P0067631    07/15/2025 07/15/2025             $195.00   
                          A00357143  ACHRO/EEO                    P0067575    07/10/2025 07/10/2025             $800.00     
               07/22/2025 A00324752  UKG INC                      P0067683    07/22/2025 07/22/2025          $15,814.39     
                          A00200238  Department of Justice        P0067616    07/15/2025 07/15/2025             $128.00   
               07/28/2025 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0067526    07/09/2025 07/09/2025             $251.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $54,888.65 
 
LMURPHY        07/02/2025 A00200076  Bandy, Ingrun K.             P0067259    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $657.00   
               07/07/2025 A00306660  Advanced Data Storage, Inc.  P0067425    07/02/2025 07/02/2025             $400.00     
                          A00200076  Bandy, Ingrun K.             P0067263    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $302.00     
                          A00200219  CSMI                         P0067289    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $550.00   
               07/08/2025 A00326991  Big 8 Conference             P0067500    07/08/2025 07/08/2025             $900.00     
                          A00311532  Sway Medical                 P0067402    07/02/2025 07/02/2025             $794.99   
                          A00200167  Central Valley Conference    P0067457    07/07/2025 07/07/2025           $7,000.00   
                          A00326991  Big 8 Conference             P0067502    07/08/2025 07/08/2025             $900.00   
               07/14/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0067540    07/10/2025 07/10/2025           $1,082.50     
                          A00307141  Ruiz, Christopher Jess.      P0067535    07/10/2025 07/10/2025           $5,000.00     
                                                                  P0067536    07/10/2025 07/10/2025             $500.00   
               07/17/2025 A00200198  Community College League of  P0067505    07/08/2025 07/08/2025          $13,475.00   
                          A00332342  Hudl                         P0067295    07/01/2025 07/01/2025          $14,830.25   
                          A00355890  BigSigns.com, Inc            P0067280    07/01/2025 07/01/2025          $19,182.90     
               07/22/2025 A00200167  Central Valley Conference    P0067617    07/15/2025 07/15/2025           $4,155.00   
                          A00332347  CVCOA - Central Valley Confe P0067615    07/14/2025 07/14/2025           $1,200.00   
                          A00343865  CCCPEKD                      P0067644    07/16/2025 07/16/2025             $250.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $71,179.64 
 
LWHITE         07/07/2025 A00200567  Mickelberry, Gracie          P0067373    07/01/2025 07/01/2025              $75.00   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0067395    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $9,042.23   
                          A00241620  Sanchez, Morgan Elaine.      P0067353    07/01/2025 07/01/2025              $75.00   
                          A00250711  White, Alexcia R.            P0067385    07/01/2025 07/01/2025              $75.00   
               07/08/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0067479    07/08/2025 07/08/2025           $1,500.00     
               07/15/2025 A00342362  Lawrence, Robert D.          P0067495    07/08/2025 07/08/2025             $150.00 
 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-July-2025 through 31-July-2025 
 

FY 25-26 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
     
               07/21/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0067481    07/08/2025 07/08/2025           $2,000.00 
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $12,917.23 
 
MALVAREZ       07/02/2025 A00200064  B & B Surplus                P0067403    07/02/2025 07/02/2025           $2,287.07   
                          A00320892  Barnes Welding               P0067409    07/02/2025 07/02/2025           $1,910.09   
                                                                  P0067410    07/02/2025 07/02/2025             $332.53   
                                                                  P0067411    07/02/2025 07/02/2025             $116.91   
                          A00249699  Webster, Kyle Emerick.       P0067414    07/02/2025 07/02/2025             $837.86     
                                                                  P0067416    07/02/2025 07/02/2025              $88.00     
                          A00334993  MatterHackers, Inc.          P0067413    07/02/2025 07/02/2025           $2,266.21   
                          A00355756  American Welding Society, In P0067412    07/02/2025 07/02/2025           $5,775.00   
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0067421    07/02/2025 07/02/2025              $54.20   
               07/08/2025 A00277845  Double D Cleaning Service    P0067454    07/07/2025 07/07/2025             $480.00   
                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0067475    07/08/2025 07/08/2025             $284.99   
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0067483    07/08/2025 07/08/2025           $8,660.00     
                          A00278586  ReadyRefresh                 P0067472    07/08/2025 07/08/2025             $173.85   
               07/11/2025 A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0067577    07/10/2025 07/10/2025             $740.52   
                          A00357118  Lompoc Unified School Distri P0067525    07/09/2025 07/09/2025           $3,000.00   
               07/22/2025 A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0067580    07/14/2025 07/14/2025           $8,700.00     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0067640    07/16/2025 07/16/2025             $155.73     
                          A00277845  Double D Cleaning Service    P0067579    07/14/2025 07/14/2025           $5,670.00     
                          A00320892  Barnes Welding               P0067581    07/14/2025 07/14/2025           $6,500.00     
                          A00356734  BlueTriton Brands Inc        P0067643    07/16/2025 07/16/2025           $1,500.00     
                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0067677    07/22/2025 07/22/2025             $391.18   
                          A00209980  County of Kern               P0067652    07/17/2025 07/17/2025             $182.00   
               07/23/2025 A00344275  El Alegre Mexican Grill      P0067689    07/22/2025 07/22/2025           $2,350.00   
               07/28/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0067720    07/28/2025 07/28/2025             $510.96     
                          A00272600  Beard Family Trust           P0067578    07/14/2025 07/14/2025          $45,600.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $98,567.10 
 
MBLANCO        07/07/2025 A00319064  T-Mobile USA Inc.            P0067453    07/07/2025 07/07/2025             $112.55   
               07/08/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0067446    07/07/2025 07/07/2025           $3,000.00     
                          A00271247  Mendenhall, Janis Lee.       P0067455    07/07/2025 07/07/2025             $481.50   
               07/10/2025 A00200471  SARS Software Products, Inc. P0067529    07/09/2025 07/09/2025           $8,150.00   
               07/14/2025 A00200388  Capital Industrial Medical S P0067432    07/07/2025 07/07/2025             $288.13   
                          A00306586  CSSO Association, Inc.       P0067433    07/07/2025 07/07/2025             $975.00   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0067445    07/07/2025 07/07/2025              $37.89     
                          A00202445  AT&T Mobility                P0067498    07/08/2025 07/08/2025             $120.72   
                          A00211181  Bill Nelson Media Group      P0067480    07/08/2025 07/08/2025           $2,800.00 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 7 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-July-2025 through 31-July-2025 
 

FY 25-26 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
   
                          A00327542  Alvarado, Cecilia            P0067478    07/08/2025 07/08/2025             $313.80   
                          A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0067523    07/09/2025 07/09/2025           $3,285.00   
                          A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0067522    07/09/2025 07/09/2025           $9,401.00   
               07/15/2025 A00200338  Verizon Wireless             P0067574    07/10/2025 07/10/2025           $1,800.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0067565    07/10/2025 07/10/2025           $1,366.71     
                          A00356734  BlueTriton Brands Inc        P0067567    07/10/2025 07/10/2025             $109.91     
                          A00024451  Sutherland, Tammy M.         P0067563    07/10/2025 07/10/2025             $790.00   
                          A00045424  Long, Sarah L.               P0067533    07/09/2025 07/09/2025             $790.00   
                          A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0067532    07/09/2025 07/09/2025             $790.00   
                          A00309640  Murillo, Lilia               P0067548    07/10/2025 07/10/2025             $790.90     
                          A00309643  White, Jacquelyn             P0067546    07/10/2025 07/10/2025             $790.00   
                          A00309646  Finn, Mary Alice             P0067545    07/10/2025 07/10/2025             $790.00   
                          A00310304  Jimenez Murguia, Salvador    P0067551    07/10/2025 07/10/2025             $790.00     
                          A00337165  Lopez, Jaime                 P0067549    07/10/2025 07/10/2025             $750.60     
                          A00356734  BlueTriton Brands Inc        P0067541    07/10/2025 07/10/2025             $100.81   
                                                                  P0067544    07/10/2025 07/10/2025           $1,900.00     
               07/16/2025 A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0067641    07/16/2025 07/16/2025           $2,090.00     
               07/21/2025 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0067660    07/17/2025 07/17/2025              $86.60     
                          A00271247  Mendenhall, Janis Lee.       P0067645    07/16/2025 07/16/2025             $723.73     
                          A00348329  Nicholas Consulting LLC      P0067531    07/09/2025 07/09/2025           $2,737.50   
                          A00253023  Ellucian Company LLC         P0067530    07/09/2025 07/09/2025          $27,783.00   
               07/22/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0067682    07/22/2025 07/22/2025              $30.81     
                          A00202445  AT&T Mobility                P0067642    07/16/2025 07/16/2025           $1,500.00     
                          A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0067675    07/21/2025 07/21/2025           $2,109.00   
               07/23/2025 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0067712    07/23/2025 07/23/2025           $1,623.75     
               07/28/2025 A00335524  TimelyMD                     P0067661    07/17/2025 07/17/2025         $105,400.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $184,608.91 
 
MMATTHEWS      07/02/2025 A00261766  Benco Dental Supply Co.      P0067224    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $1,351.90   
                          A00325895  Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.   P0067225    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $663.86     
               07/22/2025 A00261766  Benco Dental Supply Co.      P0067632    07/15/2025 07/15/2025              $18.11   
                          A00357168  Association for Dental Safet P0067633    07/15/2025 07/15/2025             $175.00   
                          A00040528  Johnson, Gina LeeAnn.        P0067654    07/17/2025 07/17/2025           $1,048.38     
                          A00202979  Health First Corporation     P0067650    07/17/2025 07/17/2025             $401.68   
                          A00342518  UpToDate, Inc.               P0067658    07/17/2025 07/17/2025           $3,312.50   
               07/28/2025 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0067710    07/23/2025 07/28/2025             $548.76     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0067700    07/23/2025 07/28/2025             $141.96     
                          A00261766  Benco Dental Supply Co.      P0067711    07/23/2025 07/28/2025           $3,766.64     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $11,428.79 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 8 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-July-2025 through 31-July-2025 
 

FY 25-26 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
MPAYNE         07/28/2025 A00325895  Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.   P0067699    07/23/2025 07/23/2025             $643.70     
                                                                  P0067701    07/23/2025 07/23/2025             $449.32     
               07/29/2025 A00200425  Taft College                 P0067722    07/28/2025 07/28/2025             $181.73     
               07/31/2025 A00200517  Peace Lutheran Church        P0067757    07/31/2025 07/31/2025           $6,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $7,274.75 
 
MSANCHEZ       07/15/2025 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0067612    07/14/2025 06/30/2026           $1,500.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0067614    07/14/2025 06/30/2026           $2,000.00     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0067613    07/14/2025 06/30/2026           $2,000.00     
               07/17/2025 A00200040  American Business Machines   P0067619    07/15/2025 06/30/2026           $1,500.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0067621    07/15/2025 06/30/2026           $9,000.00     
                                                                  P0067625    07/15/2025 06/30/2026           $2,000.00     
                          A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0067618    07/15/2025 06/30/2026           $6,000.00     
               07/21/2025 A00200996  CCCEOPSA                     P0067646    07/16/2025 08/31/2025           $2,325.00   
                          A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0067630    07/15/2025 06/30/2026          $10,000.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0067628    07/15/2025 06/30/2026          $19,999.99     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0067629    07/15/2025 06/30/2026          $19,999.99     
                          A00200985  Rangel-Escobedo, Juana R.    P0067648    07/17/2025 06/30/2026           $1,500.00     
                          A00241620  Sanchez, Morgan Elaine.      P0067649    07/17/2025 06/30/2026             $131.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0067620    07/15/2025 06/30/2026         $140,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $217,955.98 
 
MSILVEIRA      07/10/2025 A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0067501    05/16/2025 06/12/2025             $240.00   
                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0067504    06/17/2025 06/25/2025           $2,001.00   
                          A00200728  Lakeshore                    P0067497    06/06/2025 06/27/2025           $9,760.00   
                          A00292864  Community Playthings         P0067499    06/11/2025 06/25/2025           $9,612.60   
               07/14/2025 A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0067600    07/14/2025 07/14/2025             $240.00     
                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0067599    07/14/2025 07/14/2025           $2,000.04   
                          A00200728  Lakeshore                    P0067603    07/14/2025 07/14/2025           $9,759.90   
                          A00256341  Terminix Commercial          P0067605    07/14/2025 07/14/2025             $398.00   
                          A00292864  Community Playthings         P0067604    07/14/2025 07/14/2025           $9,612.60   
               07/22/2025 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0067696    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $5,000.00     
               07/23/2025 A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0067698    07/01/2025 07/02/2025           $2,800.00     
                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0067697    07/01/2025 07/02/2025          $10,000.00     
               07/28/2025 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0067695    07/01/2025 07/01/2025          $40,000.00     
               07/29/2025 A00292936  Albertson's Safeway LLC      P0067735    07/29/2025 07/29/2025              $80.60     
               07/30/2025 A00342610  California Department of Soc P0067751    07/30/2025 07/30/2025          $18,594.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $120,098.74 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 9 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-July-2025 through 31-July-2025 
 

FY 25-26 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
MTOFTE         07/02/2025 A00200198  Community College League of  P0067228    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $4,106.00   
                                                                  P0067230    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $9,878.00   
                          A00200273  Ebsco Subscription Service   P0067226    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $2,766.40   
                          A00200388  Capital Industrial Medical S P0067231    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $115.87   
                          A00264391  YBP Library Services         P0067234    07/01/2025 07/01/2025               $5.53   
                          A00271462  OCLC, Inc.                   P0067404    07/02/2025 07/02/2025           $2,306.66   
               07/07/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0067233    07/01/2025 07/01/2025          $19,000.00     
                          A00200198  Community College League of  P0067229    07/01/2025 07/01/2025          $38,219.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $76,397.46 
 
NFIGUEROA      07/07/2025 A00200712  Kern County Supt.  of SchoolsP0067378    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $1,200.00     
                                                                  P0067399    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $9,000.00     
                          A00201737  Duran, Diana                 P0067398    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $200.00     
                          A00279084  Watts, Cliff Holloway.       P0067396    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $700.00     
               07/14/2025 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0067528    07/09/2025 07/09/2025             $363.25     
               07/21/2025 A00201977  TouchNet                     P0067634    07/15/2025 07/15/2025          $89,660.00   
                          A00311324  CWDL, CPAs                   P0067635    07/15/2025 07/15/2025          $28,922.40   
                          A00294733  West Kern Adult Education Ne P0067663    07/17/2025 07/17/2025       $1,009,771.00     
               07/28/2025 A00200419  T.C.  Clearing Account       P0067685    07/22/2025 07/22/2025          $40,000.00     
               07/29/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0067745    07/29/2025 07/29/2025          $71,770.08     
                          A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0067713    07/24/2025 07/24/2025           $2,328.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER       $1,253,914.73 
 
SCRISS         07/07/2025 A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0067435    07/07/2025 07/07/2025           $1,000.00     
               07/21/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0067664    07/21/2025 07/21/2025           $1,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,000.00 
 
SGOMEZ         07/07/2025 A00200309  United Refrigeration, Inc.   P0067418    07/02/2025 07/02/2025           $1,674.84   
                          A00309739  Herc Rentals Inc.            P0067450    07/07/2025 07/07/2025           $2,500.00     
                          A00356145  MQS Construction Inc.        P0067438    07/07/2025 07/07/2025          $16,200.00   
               07/10/2025 A00200063  Austin's Pest Control, Inc.  P0067427    07/07/2025 07/07/2025             $480.00     
                                                                  P0067429    07/07/2025 07/07/2025             $720.00     
                                                                  P0067430    07/07/2025 07/07/2025           $8,300.00     
                                                                  P0067496    07/08/2025 07/08/2025             $630.00   
                          A00200181  City of Taft                 P0067503    07/08/2025 07/08/2025          $12,000.00     
                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0067468    07/08/2025 07/08/2025              $24.25   
                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0067515    07/09/2025 07/09/2025           $2,160.00     
                                                                  P0067516    07/09/2025 07/09/2025          $12,000.00 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 10 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-July-2025 through 31-July-2025 
 

FY 25-26 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
     
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0067460    07/08/2025 07/08/2025             $269.54   
                          A00203579  Alcorn Aire, Inc.            P0067511    07/09/2025 07/09/2025           $3,420.00   
                          A00212896  Foundation for California Co P0067440    07/07/2025 07/07/2025           $3,966.89     
                          A00265309  Daikin Applied               P0067512    07/09/2025 07/09/2025           $1,200.00     
                          A00280761  County of Kern Public Works  P0067510    07/09/2025 07/09/2025           $1,500.00     
                          A00283264  Frontier California Inc.     P0067470    07/08/2025 07/08/2025           $4,200.00     
                                                                  P0067509    07/09/2025 07/09/2025             $960.00     
                                                                  P0067568    07/10/2025 07/10/2025             $251.69   
                          A00285838  Sammy's Detail               P0067559    07/10/2025 07/10/2025           $5,000.00     
                          A00288637  Otis Elevator Company        P0067508    07/09/2025 07/09/2025             $748.08   
                                                                  P0067513    07/09/2025 07/09/2025           $3,500.00     
                                                                  P0067556    07/10/2025 07/10/2025           $2,350.09     
                          A00319064  T-Mobile USA Inc.            P0067466    07/08/2025 07/08/2025           $1,410.89     
                          A00329149  WEX Bank                     P0067554    07/10/2025 07/10/2025              $83.39   
                          A00329896  Living Water Treatment, Inc. P0067442    07/07/2025 07/07/2025             $945.13     
                                                                  P0067464    07/08/2025 07/08/2025          $10,680.00     
                          A00334278  Superclean Fire Prevention   P0067463    07/08/2025 07/08/2025             $800.00   
                          A00336205  TPx Communications           P0067482    07/08/2025 07/08/2025             $630.36   
                          A00340483  SiteOne Landscape Supply, LL P0067539    07/10/2025 07/10/2025           $3,224.06     
                          A00342456  Rosales Tree & Lawn Services P0067557    07/10/2025 07/10/2025           $2,400.00     
                                                                  P0067558    07/10/2025 07/10/2025           $7,200.00     
                          A00354350  PAPE' MATERIAL HANDLING, INC P0067514    07/09/2025 07/09/2025           $3,000.00     
                          A00354402  S&B Sons, Inc.               P0067476    07/08/2025 07/08/2025           $3,664.19   
                          A00355827  A-G Sod Farms of Fresno      P0067467    07/08/2025 07/08/2025           $9,456.72     
                          A00356145  MQS Construction Inc.        P0067473    07/08/2025 07/08/2025           $1,500.00   
                          A00200066  Bacsco                       P0067444    07/07/2025 07/07/2025             $225.68     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0067447    07/07/2025 07/07/2025             $400.53   
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0067448    07/07/2025 07/07/2025           $1,122.22   
                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0067426    07/07/2025 07/07/2025           $2,199.90   
                          A00203579  Alcorn Aire, Inc.            P0067449    07/07/2025 07/07/2025             $485.00   
                          A00356015  Rod-West Floor Covering LLC. P0067439    07/07/2025 07/07/2025           $7,500.00     
                          A00356145  MQS Construction Inc.        P0067451    07/07/2025 07/07/2025          $11,500.00     
               07/11/2025 A00285838  Sammy's Detail               P0067561    07/10/2025 07/10/2025           $1,620.00     
               07/14/2025 A00200109  Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc P0067437    07/07/2025 07/07/2025          $13,100.00     
               07/16/2025 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0067595    07/14/2025 07/14/2025              $22.47   
                          A00200109  Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc P0067583    07/14/2025 07/14/2025             $117.96   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0067622    07/15/2025 07/15/2025             $104.68   
                                                                  P0067623    07/15/2025 07/15/2025              $44.76   
                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0067585    07/14/2025 07/14/2025             $142.43   
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0067587    07/14/2025 07/14/2025             $290.00   
                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0067586    07/14/2025 07/14/2025             $148.87 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 11 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-July-2025 through 31-July-2025 
 

FY 25-26 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
   
                          A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0067606    07/14/2025 07/14/2025              $75.33   
                          A00201081  Westside Waste Management Co P0067591    07/14/2025 07/14/2025             $962.66   
                          A00353254  Andrew Love-Backflow Testing P0067596    07/14/2025 07/14/2025           $1,834.80     
                          A00319544  FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC      P0067436    07/07/2025 07/07/2025          $26,368.50   
                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0067469    07/08/2025 07/08/2025           $5,466.68   
                                                                  P0067569    07/10/2025 07/10/2025             $187.66   
                          A00294733  West Kern Adult Education Ne P0067521    07/09/2025 07/09/2025         $154,638.66     
                          A00319544  FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC      P0067506    07/08/2025 07/08/2025         $200,000.00     
                          A00357124  MTZ Building Solutions       P0067550    07/10/2025 07/10/2025          $29,235.59     
               07/17/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0067639    07/16/2025 07/16/2025             $114.74     
               07/21/2025 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0067656    07/17/2025 07/17/2025          $51,510.76   
               07/22/2025 A00266719  Parts Town, LLC              P0067657    07/17/2025 07/17/2025             $327.19     
                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0067534    07/10/2025 07/10/2025         $405,000.00     
                                                                  P0067543    07/10/2025 07/10/2025         $112,000.00     
                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0067659    07/17/2025 07/17/2025          $40,000.00     
                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0067570    07/10/2025 07/10/2025          $32,171.98   
               07/23/2025 A00201081  Westside Waste Management Co P0067598    07/14/2025 07/14/2025          $75,700.00     
                          A00200023  Abate-A-Weed                 P0067705    07/23/2025 07/23/2025           $1,164.94     
                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0067679    07/22/2025 07/22/2025           $1,920.00     
                                                                  P0067680    07/22/2025 07/22/2025             $600.00     
                          A00265309  Daikin Applied               P0067692    07/22/2025 07/22/2025           $4,800.00     
                          A00336205  TPx Communications           P0067678    07/22/2025 07/22/2025           $7,200.00     
                          A00355978  Pacific Rim Painting Inc.    P0067638    07/16/2025 07/16/2025          $23,500.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0067686    07/22/2025 07/22/2025             $764.20     
               07/28/2025 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0067624    07/15/2025 07/15/2025             $622.81     
                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0067584    07/14/2025 07/14/2025             $201.52     
                          A00356015  Rod-West Floor Covering LLC. P0067647    07/17/2025 07/17/2025          $79,000.00     
               07/29/2025 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0067725    07/28/2025 07/28/2025             $754.43     
                                                                  P0067726    07/28/2025 07/28/2025             $120.08     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0067714    07/24/2025 07/24/2025             $295.36     
                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0067717    07/28/2025 07/28/2025             $605.00     
                          A00329149  WEX Bank                     P0067719    07/28/2025 07/28/2025          $23,000.00     
                          A00200228  Dave's Glass Shop            P0067728    07/29/2025 07/29/2025             $395.68     
               07/30/2025 A00356145  MQS Construction Inc.        P0067732    07/29/2025 07/29/2025          $10,600.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER       $1,459,213.19 
 
TBLANCO        07/01/2025 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0067275    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $1,000.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0067277    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $1,000.00     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0067270    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $1,000.00     
                          A00257716  Capitol Public Finance Group P0067334    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $9,000.00 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 12 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-July-2025 through 31-July-2025 
 

FY 25-26 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
     
                          A00200293  United Parcel Service        P0067266    07/01/2025 07/01/2025          $10,000.00     
                          A00352916  LSA Associates, Inc.         P0067400    07/01/2025 07/01/2025          $16,270.18   
                          A00263777  SWACC                        P0067323    07/01/2025 07/01/2025         $181,324.00   
                          A00270674  Public Agency Law Group      P0067337    07/01/2025 07/01/2025          $26,000.00     
               07/07/2025 A00200043  American Express             P0067285    07/01/2025 07/01/2025         $200,000.00     
                          A00200360  Westec                       P0067251    07/01/2025 07/01/2025         $800,000.00     
                          A00266450  USBank                       P0067291    07/01/2025 07/01/2025         $636,981.26     
               07/10/2025 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0067474    07/08/2025 07/08/2025              $43.67   
               07/22/2025 A00265309  Daikin Applied               P0067670    07/21/2025 07/21/2025           $1,696.64     
                          A00288637  Otis Elevator Company        P0067673    07/21/2025 07/21/2025             $759.87   
               07/23/2025 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0067674    07/21/2025 07/21/2025             $161.61     
                          A00354789  Worldwide Express Operations P0067691    07/22/2025 07/22/2025          $10,000.00     
               07/24/2025 A00352916  LSA Associates, Inc.         P0067709    07/23/2025 07/23/2025           $7,284.17   
               07/29/2025 A00263777  SWACC                        P0067716    07/24/2025 07/24/2025              $59.16     
                          A00341240  PlanetBids, LLC              P0067723    07/28/2025 07/28/2025          $10,454.50     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER       $1,913,035.06 
 
THOLDER        07/01/2025 A00018310  Reynolds, David S.           P0067331    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $6,500.00   
                          A00200434  Teacher's College Press      P0067351    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $550.00     
                          A00200518  Pearson Education            P0067322    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $8,000.00     
                          A00200521  Pens Etc.                    P0067326    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $2,500.00     
                          A00200522  Pepsi-Cola Company           P0067329    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $700.00     
                          A00201548  Scholastic Inc.              P0067338    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $350.00     
                          A00210209  ULINE                        P0067354    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $4,015.42     
                          A00218940  Roaring Spring Paper Product P0067332    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $4,000.00     
                          A00238004  Paymetric, Inc.              P0067317    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $3,000.00     
                          A00255612  Simon & Schuster, Inc.       P0067340    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $500.00     
                          A00274574  Penguin Random House LLC     P0067325    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $3,000.00     
                          A00292796  Safe 1 Credit Union          P0067333    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $350.00     
                          A00335214  Stukent, Inc                 P0067347    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $7,500.00     
                          A00344177  Springer Publishing Company, P0067345    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $2,000.00     
                          A00344530  SMASHDISCOUNT                P0067341    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $1,500.00     
                          A00200016  4Imprint                     P0067235    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $8,800.00     
                          A00200079  Bar Charts, Inc.             P0067240    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $800.00     
                          A00200127  California Dept.  of EducatioP0067253    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $4,325.00     
                          A00200143  Carlson, Kamala A.           P0067256    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $7,500.00     
                          A00200181  City of Taft                 P0067371    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $800.00     
                          A00200243  Blick Art Materials          P0067267    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $8,000.00     
                          A00200298  Elsevier Health Science      P0067269    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $8,000.00     
                          A00200428  Taft District Chamber of Com P0067349    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $300.00 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 13 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-July-2025 through 31-July-2025 
 

FY 25-26 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0067315    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $1,500.00     
                          A00200518  Pearson Education            P0067319    07/01/2025 07/01/2025          $11,000.00     
                          A00200555  McGraw-Hill LLC              P0067310    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $6,650.00     
                          A00200582  MV Sport                     P0067313    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $925.00     
                          A00200628  The Goodheart-Willcox Compan P0067273    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $8,500.00     
                          A00200693  John Wiley & Sons, Inc.      P0067292    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $6,600.00     
                          A00200708  Kendall/Hunt Publishing Co.  P0067294    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $1,650.00     
                          A00200764  Martinez, Julian             P0067299    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $1,200.00     
                          A00201045  Golling, Greg P.             P0067271    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $3,000.00     
                          A00201047  Oxford University Press      P0067316    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $8,000.00     
                          A00201549  Harper Collins Publishers    P0067283    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $300.00     
                          A00201685  Cengage Learning             P0067258    07/01/2025 07/01/2025          $16,000.00     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0067236    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $3,000.00     
                                                                  P0067237    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $2,000.00     
                                                                  P0067238    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $500.00     
                                                                  P0067239    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $5,000.00     
                          A00202073  Human Kinetics               P0067287    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $5,300.00     
                          A00203431  Grimes, Jessica R.           P0067282    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $5,500.00     
                          A00213701  MCM Group                    P0067311    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $4,500.00     
                          A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0067300    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $7,000.00     
                                                                  P0067301    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $7,000.00     
                                                                  P0067305    07/01/2025 07/01/2025          $10,000.00     
                          A00234628  MPS                          P0067312    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $6,125.00     
                          A00234793  Southwest Signs              P0067344    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $8,000.00     
                          A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0067369    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $1,000.00     
                          A00239496  Paul H.  Brookes Publishing CP0067242    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $1,150.00     
                          A00242940  ICM Distributing Company, In P0067288    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $1,125.00     
                          A00252523  Oak Hall Cap and Gown        P0067314    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $3,500.00     
                          A00253920  Mancomm, Inc.                P0067298    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $3,500.00     
                          A00258703  College House                P0067261    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $5,750.00     
                          A00271523  Logical Operations, Inc.     P0067297    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $875.00     
                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0067361    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $750.00     
                                                                  P0067363    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $866.00     
                          A00279103  Yabla, Inc.                  P0067367    07/01/2025 07/01/2025          $12,250.00     
                          A00279155  Jones & Bartlett Learning, L P0067293    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $8,000.00     
                          A00281160  BSN Sports, LLC              P0067245    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $1,620.00     
                          A00286901  WinCraft, Incorporated       P0067364    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $6,175.00     
                          A00304231  Higher Education Services, I P0067284    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $375.00     
                          A00304876  Ingram Book Group LLC        P0067290    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $4,100.00     
                          A00307514  Great River Learning         P0067281    07/01/2025 07/01/2025          $18,000.00     
                          A00312920  Vital Source                 P0067359    07/01/2025 07/01/2025          $15,000.00 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 14 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-July-2025 through 31-July-2025 
 

FY 25-26 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
     
                          A00317367  Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.   P0067387    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $4,600.00     
                          A00317424  Quadient Finance USA, Inc.   P0067386    07/01/2025 07/01/2025          $15,000.00     
                          A00320892  Barnes Welding               P0067241    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $4,000.00     
                          A00328281  Vista Higher Learning, Inc.  P0067357    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $5,125.00     
                          A00332317  Hopkins Fulfillment Services P0067286    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $4,000.00     
                          A00344272  California Independent Books P0067249    07/01/2025 07/01/2025             $100.00     
                          A00344496  L2 Brands, LLC               P0067296    07/01/2025 07/01/2025           $8,500.00     
                          A00200425  Taft College                 P0067376    07/01/2025 07/01/2025          $60,000.00     
               07/21/2025 A00200298  Elsevier Health Science      P0067666    07/21/2025 07/21/2025           $6,150.00     
                          A00201549  Harper Collins Publishers    P0067668    07/21/2025 07/21/2025           $2,125.00     
                          A00271043  SDC Publications             P0067667    07/21/2025 07/21/2025           $1,075.00     
               07/23/2025 A00327941  Datrose Inc.                 P0067684    07/22/2025 07/22/2025           $1,296.00   
               07/30/2025 A00200639  Hachette Book Group USA      P0067734    07/29/2025 07/29/2025             $925.00     
                          A00304224  Itasca Books                 P0067736    07/29/2025 07/29/2025             $925.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $410,097.42 
 
TROWDEN        07/01/2025 A00243587  United Healthcare Insurance  P0067227    07/01/2025 07/01/2025         $190,000.00     
               07/16/2025 A00201787  Standard Insurance Company   P0067232    07/01/2025 07/01/2025          $24,000.00   
                          A00200991  Rowden, Tiffany L.           P0067576    07/10/2025 07/10/2025           $1,300.00     
               07/21/2025 A00243588  AARP Health Care Options     P0067637    07/16/2025 07/16/2025         $324,000.00     
                          A00357181  Camacho, Peter               P0067651    07/17/2025 07/17/2025             $240.80   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $539,540.80 



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

August 13, 2025

A. Academic Employment
2. Faculty Extra Duty Assignments

Item Name Assignment Stipend Effective Date
a. Altenhofel, Jennifer Extra Duty: ZTC Acceleration-OER Coordinator $90.50/hour 08/01/2025-12/31/2026
b. Bogle, Darcy Faculty Extra Duty Assignment-Counselor (TC Promise, Eng., Veterans) $90.50/hour 7/10/2025-8/15/2025
c. Mendenhall, Janis Faculty Extra Duty Assignment-Counselor (TC Promise, Eng., Veterans) $90.50/hour 7/10/2025-8/15/2025
d. Mickelberry, Gracie Adjunct Counselor, EOPS/CARE/CalWORKS/NextUp-Summer (corrected) $90.50/hour 7/1/2025-8/14/2025
e. Richards, Kristi Faculty Extra Duty Assignment-Counselor (TC Promise, Eng., Veterans) $90.50/hour 7/10/2025-8/15/2025

3. Faculty and Adjunct Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Horton, Stacie Adjunct Faculty - Nursing Assistant: COR Development $90.50 7/28/2025
b. Mehat, Sukhraj Adjunct Faculty – Medical Assisting Program $90.50 8/25/2025
c. Navarro, Karina Adjunct Faculty – Medical Assisting Program $90.50 8/25/2025
d. Perry, Hunter Adjunct Faculty - Welding $90.50 8/25/2025
e. Price, Katrina Adjunct Faculty: Associate Degree in Nursing Program $90.50 7/28/2025
f. Villagran, Brittany Adjunct Faculty – Medical Assisting Program $90.50 8/25/2025
g. Webster, Stephanie Adjunct Faculty: Associate Degree in Nursing Program $90.50 7/23/2025
h. Wu, Andy Adjunct Faculty - Ethnic Studies $90.50 8/25/2025

Item Name Assignment Stipend Effective Date

5. Coaching Assignments
Item Name Assignment Stipend Amount Effective Date

4. Division Chair Assignments



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

August 13, 2025

B. Non-Academic Employment

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Hourly Rate Effective Date
a. Mizener, Jada Substitute-Associate Teacher Pool 5/A NA $19.48 7/28/2025
b. Rivera, Jessica Substitute-Associate Teacher Pool 5/A NA $19.48 8/11/2025
c. Williams, Hailey Substitute-Food Service Worker 7/A NA $20.07 8/25/2025
d. Ashmore, Blake Direct Support Coordinator 13/A 70.0% $21.95 8/4/2025
e. Koontz, John Direct Support Coordinator 13/A 70.0% $21.95 8/4/2025
f. Bokelman, Tristan TIL Student Support Coordinator 20/A 100.0% $25.75 8/4/2025

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE  Rate Effective Date

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date

1. Classified

2. Administration

3. Confidential



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting August 13, 2025

C. Separations

Item Name Assignment Retired? Effective Date

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date
a. Callison, Travis Custodian No 8/5/2025
b. Rosales Perez, Daisy Admissions and Records Technician II No 7/21/2025
c. White, Alexcia EOPS/CARE/CalWorks Technician No 8/23/2025
d. Woods, Deanne Cashier I No 7/31/2025

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date
a. Coote, Vanessa Distance Education & Instructional Design Coordinator Did Not Start 7/14/2025

Item Name Position Status Effective Date

1. Academic

2. Classified

3. Administration

4. Confidential



Account Level Account Level Description Adopted Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 28,451,850 28,451,850 2,989,541 0 25,462,309
8800 Local Revenues 8,359,925 8,359,925 0 0 8,359,925

36,811,775$             36,811,775$             2,989,541$               -$              33,822,234$             Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026
FOR THE MONTH ENDING JULY 31, 2025



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Adopted 
Budget

Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 12,265,067 12,265,067 490,212 0 11,774,855
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 7,237,477 7,237,477 541,907 0 6,695,570
3000 Employee Benefits 10,921,657 10,921,657 563,633 399,733 9,958,290
4000 Supplies and Materials 494,934 494,934 25,437 54,044 415,452
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 5,207,042 5,207,042 824,505 1,624,094 2,758,444
6000 Capital Outlay 256,914 256,914 6,894 155,016 95,004
7000 Other Outgo 111,000 111,000 11,510 1,166 98,324
7200 Transfers 1,120,931 1,120,931 52,992 197,008 870,931

37,615,022$          37,615,022$          2,517,090$            2,431,061$          32,666,871$          

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2025-2026

For the Month Ending July 31, 2025



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78074912 07/30/2025 AARP Health Care Options 2025-26 Retiree Medical Supplemental Insurance AAR 26,010.16
78074912 07/30/2025 AARP Health Care Options 2025-26 Retiree Medical Supplemental Insurance AAR 26,484.73
78074873 07/23/2025 Almy Educational Consulting, LLC. Almy Education - Inv. 0171 - Intensive + implement 12,500.00
78074915 07/30/2025 AMS.NET AMS.Net dba MGT CISCO Threat Defense Renewal 25-26 10,186.94
78074876 07/23/2025 BigSigns.com, Inc Gym Wall Padding 16,466.00
78074921 07/30/2025 Board of Registered Nursing New School of Nursing Approval Fee 40,000.00
78074923 07/30/2025 Cengage Learning Textbooks 14,014.18
78074882 07/23/2025 Community College League of California 2025-2026 Annual Membership Dues - CCLC 12,986.00
78074882 07/23/2025 Community College League of California 3C2A Dues 25/26 13,475.00
78074686 07/09/2025 Community College League of California CCLC Database Renewal 38,219.00
78074929 07/30/2025 CWDL, CPAs Inv#7180 - 24-25 District Interim - 54% 28,922.40
78074935 07/30/2025 Ellucian Company LLC 7/1/15-6/30/26 27,783.00
78074890 07/23/2025 FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC Fore Front Power - July 24-25 26,368.50
78074691 07/09/2025 Honorlock Inc. HonorLock - Annual Service Charges 12,000.00
78074892 07/23/2025 Hudl Hudl Sports Streaming/Recruiting 13,700.00
78074670 07/02/2025 LSA Associates, Inc. Inv. #199598-Bio Field Surveys-Hillard/Sunset 16,270.18
78074693 07/09/2025 MQS Construction Inc. MQS Construction - Cougar Dorms water line 24-25 16,200.00
78074896 07/23/2025 MTZ Building Solutions MTZ - Library-Admin Auto Doors-Foundation RMBI 19,235.59
78074950 07/30/2025 P. G. & E. P.G & E - Electric District June 24/25 29,917.63
78074943 07/30/2025 P. G. & E. P.G & E - District 25/26 37,789.31
78074952 07/30/2025 Pacific Rim Painting Inc. Pacific Rim Painting - CCTR Exterior paint 22,325.00
78074804 07/15/2025 Sierra School Equipment Co. 24-25 office reconfiguration 27,584.80
78074954 07/30/2025 Sierra School Equipment Co. Sierra Schools - Library 311 Furniture 51,510.76
78074672 07/02/2025 SWACC SWACC Liability Insurance 25/26 FY 181,324.00
78074960 07/30/2025 TouchNet Inv#6915045 & 3130170 - 25-26 89,660.00
78074865 07/16/2025 United Healthcare Insurance Company 2025-26 Retiree PDP through December 2025 30,639.84
78074865 07/16/2025 United Healthcare Insurance Company 2025-26 Retiree PDP through December 2025 31,131.90
78074906 07/23/2025 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2025-26 AEGB Pass-through to WKAEN 83,306.52
78074910 07/23/2025 Westec WESTEC 25/26 Contract Fees 37,642.50
78074705 07/09/2025 Westec WESTEC 25/26 Contract Fees 90,342.00

1,083,995.94

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
for the Month of July 2025



 ASO

 Balance Sheet
 As of July 31, 2025

Jul 31, 25

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe1 184,857.98

ASO Safe1 - Savings 144.12

Total Checking/Savings 185,002.10

Total Current Assets 185,002.10

TOTAL ASSETS 185,002.10

Restricted Funds

ASO General - Operating 46,424.03

Athletics 54,402.41

Baseball Club 3,970.68

Best Buddies 5,020.63

Black Student Union 530.00

Circle K Club 198.00

Cougar Pride Club 395.02

DH Class of 2025 0.00

DH Class of 2026 1,536.00

DH Club General 2,136.65

ECE 2,598.99

Golf Club Mens 88.65

Golf Club Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,543.19

NSLS Club 2,195.72

Performing Arts 2,402.62

Soccer Club - Mens 8,227.58

Soccer Club - Womens 1,075.77

Social Science/ Research 21.47

Softball Club 2,638.27

STEM 775.48

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 32,518.33

Veterans Club 1,542.41

Women's Athletic Club 1,448.07

Women's Basketball Club 10,120.15

Total Restricted Funds 185,002.10



















































Travel Period: 07/01/2025-07/31/2025

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date  Estimated Cost Processing Date
Norris, Jason Curriculum Institute Ontario, CA 7/9/2025 7/12/2025 1,684.00$          4/11/2025
Megan, Romero TPSID Conference 2025 Denver, CO 7/14/2025 7/15/2025 6,741.80$          5/6/2025
Garcia, Eloisa TPSID Conference 2025 Denver, CO 7/14/2025 7/15/2025 214.00$             5/6/2025
Hernandez, Jovanni TPSID Conference 2025 Denver, CO 7/14/2025 7/15/2025 214.00$             5/6/2025
Dodson, John TPSID Conference 2025 Denver, CO 7/14/2025 7/15/2025 214.00$             5/6/2025
Sundgren, Lori College Reading and Learning Association Summer Institute Grand Rapids, MI 7/20/2025 7/22/2025 2,719.51$          5/6/2025
Garza, Danielle ASCCC's Curriculum Institute Virtual 7/9/2025 7/12/2025 400.00$             5/6/2025
Webster, Kyle Undergrad Research Training/MESA Madison, WI 7/14/2025 7/18/2025 788.00$             5/12/2025
Jacobi, Victoria Curriculum Institute Ontario, CA 7/9/2025 7/12/2025 1,528.48$          5/20/2025
Hershkowitz, Eric Equipment Repair Tehcnical Training Portland, OR 7/7/2025 7/12/2025 -$                   5/20/2025
Minor, Leslie AACC Presidents Academy Summer Dana Point, CA 7/12/2025 7/15/2025 4,119.68$          6/2/2025
Minor, Leslie CCLC CEO Leadership Academy Riverside, CA 7/24/2025 7/26/2025 1,708.92$          6/2/2025
Alvarado, Cecilia Behavioral Intervention Team Standareds & Best Practices Virtual 7/9/2025 7/10/2025 1,239.00$          7/2/2025
Lagmay, Romeo Fireworks Classic, Indy Day Tournament San Bernadino, CA 7/5/2025 7/6/2025 305.00$             7/9/2025
Lagmay, Romeo Nike Tourney of Champions West, LV Live Las Vegas, NV 7/9/2025 7/12/2025 539.06$             7/9/2025
Horn-Bunk, Sheri CASE Advancement Conference New York, NY 7/13/2025 7/15/2025 -$                   7/9/2025
Bench, Jonathan CASE Advancement Conference New York, NY 7/13/2025 7/15/2025 -$                   7/9/2025
Duran, Diana Pick-up Checks at KCSOS Kern County 7/1/2025 6/30/2026 200.00$             7/9/2025
Brown Elize, Rashitta Behavioral Intervention Team Standards & Best Practices Virtual 7/9/2025 7/10/2025 1,239.00$          7/9/2025
Bormann, Greg Behavioral Intervention Team Standards & Best Practices Virtual 7/9/2025 7/10/2025 1,239.00$          7/9/2025
White, Jessica ACHRO Academy Woodland, CA 7/30/2025 8/1/2025 1,085.28$          7/17/2025
Watts, Cliff Kern County Batch Pick Ups Bakersfield, CA 7/1/2025 6/30/2026 600.00$             7/17/2025
Giacomini, Mike SWACC Board of Directors Meeting Millbrae, CA 7/27/2025 7/28/2025 474.54$             7/22/2025
Bormann, Greg Blanket Travel for Meetings/Trainings Various 7/15/2025 6/30/2026 1,050.00$          7/23/2025
Rangel-Escobedo, Juana Outreach Kern County 7/1/2025 6/30/2026 1,000.00$          7/24/2025
Guevara, Cinthya Outreach Kern County 7/1/2025 6/30/2026 3,000.00$          7/24/2025
Alvarado, Cecilia Outreach Kern County 7/1/2025 6/30/2026 1,000.00$          7/24/2025

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


	1. 2025.8.13 Regular Meeting Agenda
	10. 7-9-25 Minutes
	11.A. Cougar Dorm Mold Remediation
	11.B. Cougar Dorms Change Order
	11.C. 2nd CSEA Insurance
	11.D. BP 2431 Revision 1st
	11.E. 1st BP 3050 Revi
	12.A. Caring Campus Agreement
	12.B. KCSOS ECEFS
	12.C. TIL DOR Contract
	B. TIL DOR Contract
	TIL-Request for Approval-DOR Agreement
	2025_08_04_15_47_49.pdf


	12.D. CDC Capacity and Age Range
	12.E. Sonoma State Child Development
	12.F. Carol Velas Nursing
	12.G. Cisco Flex Phone
	12.H. Microsoft FCCC
	12.I. All Tech Fire
	12.J. Knudson AALRR ESS Contract
	12.K. FCCC Adobe
	12.L. CDWG Commvault
	12.M. Acad Senate OER Services
	12.N. Cisco Umbrella Renewal
	12.O. Daikin Chiller Maint
	12.P. Charter Bus TIL
	12.Q. Adaptigent NetCOBOL
	12.R. ILCKC ASL Contract
	12.S. Sorenson ASL Contract
	12.T. CI Solutions
	12.U. Library SS Auto Door Change Order
	12.V. CDC Floor Change Order
	12.W. CDC Exterior Painting
	12.X.1. Check Register Report - July
	12.X.2. Purchase Order Report - July
	14.A. Academic Employment August 2025
	Sheet1

	14.B. Non Faculty Employment Effective August 2025
	Sheet1

	14.C. Separations Employment Effective August 2025
	Sheet1

	15.A.1. Revenue Account - July 2025
	Page1_1

	15.A.2. Expenditure Report Account - July 2025
	Exp

	15.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - July 2025
	Page1_1

	15.A.4. ASO Balance Sheet - July 2025
	15.A.5. County Records of Deposit - July 2025
	15.A.6. Travel Claim Requests - July 2025

